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P R OCUEETDTING
CHAIR SIMON:

Is everyone ready to proceed?

MR. DUMAINE:

Yes, Your Honors.
RESPONDENT:

Ashton O'Dwyer is ready.
CHAIR SIMON:

All right, that's wonderful. Gentlemen,
you may sit while we get some perfunctory matters
taken care of.

Good morning, everyone, my name 1S
Kathleen Simon. I'm an attorney, and I'm a Chair of
the Louisiana Attorney Disciplinary Board Hearing
Committee No. 23. I'm here today with our Lawyer
Member, Mr. Friedman, and our Public Member,

Ms. Dupre, for a hearing that is set before this
Committee.

This is matter No. 10-DB-006, Ashton R.
O'Dwyer, Jr., ODC File No. 24572, LADB docket
number as given.

It is my understanding that, Mr. O'Dwyer,
you are proceeding pro se, correct? and you are the
Respondent?

RESPONDENT:
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Yes to both of those, Ms. Simon.
CHAIR SIMON:

All right.

And Counsel, if you'd make your
appearance, please.

MR. DUMAINE:

Mark Dumaine, Disciplinary Counsel
Ad Hoc, appointed December 8th, 2008, in this
matter.

CHAIR SIMON:

Thank you very much.

Now, it’s my privilege to introduce, this
morning, Heidi Schwab with Associated Reporters,
who’s going to be our court-reporter, over here
(indicating). I've asked that she please let us know
if she has any difficulty hearing any of us in this
courtroom, although it seems that all of us don’t
have any personal volume problem, so I think it will
be fine.

(Addressing Court-Reporter) But I'm going
to ask you, Miss Heidi, just give us a wave 1if you
have any difficulties, at all, or if the microphone
system is too loud, all right?

Thank you.

Now, we're here this morning on
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Mr. O'Dwyer’s Motion to Disqualify and/or Recuse
the LA Disciplinary System In Its Entirety, correct?
RESPONDENT:

Yes, ma’'am.

CHAIR SIMON:

And that’s what's before us here this
morning. We have, we, the Committee, have all of
the documents that have been filed in this matter,
as to this motion and everything else, as well as
the voluminous exhibits. I believe there have also
been some supplemental filings with your replies.

We have all of that and the three of us
have had an opportunity to review all of it, so this
morning I would like to go ahead and get started,
then, Mr. O'Dwyer, on your motion.

RESPONDENT:

Ms. Simon?
CHAIR SIMON:

Yes.
RESPONDENT:

Before I begin my argument, may [ ask
who the gentleman is to Mr. Friedman’s left, sitting
in the corner?

CHAIR SIMON:

That's Mr. Jordan Huck.
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RESPONDENT:

How do you spell the last name?
CHAIR SIMON:

H-u-c-k.
RESPONDENT:

Okay.
CHAIR SIMON:

Like “Huck Finn”.
RESPONDENT:

Okay, and what is his position?
CHAIR SIMON:

Your official position is what, Mr. Huck?
MR. HUCK:

Staff Attorney for the Disciplinary Board.
CHAIR SIMON:

He’s Staff Attorney for the Disciplinary
Board. He's the one who made sure that we had all
of these arrangements this morning--
RESPONDENT:

Okay.
CHAIR SIMON:

--and was the care and custodian of the
record to make sure that the entire record was
presented here and traveled here safely from the

ODC office, so you could have it here in court as
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you requested.
RESPONDENT:

So if I understand correctly, Mr. Huck 1is
a colleague and works shoulder-to-shoulder with
Charles Plattsmier and Gregory Tweed.

Is that right, Mr. Huck?

CHAIR SIMON:

Well, Mr. Huck is here for the Board to
provide me with documents. He’s not here to
testify or provide anything as far as how this
hearing is to be handled this morning; that's for the
Committee.

RESPONDENT:

All right, but Ms. Simon, as a point of
order, you said he’s Staff Attorney with the
Disciplinary Board. [ asked a simple question.
Does that mean he works with Plattsmier and Tweed?
Yes or no; very simple.

CHAIR SIMON:

This gentleman is the one who told you
he was a Staff Attorney, not me. I wasn't sure of
his exact title, Mr. O'Dwyer.

RESPONDENT:
All right, well, can we ask him?

Do you work with Plattsmier and Tweed,
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or not?
MR. HUCK:

I don't.
RESPONDENT:

Oh? Then what does the Staff Attorney
do that Plattsmier or Tweed don't do?
MR. HUCK:

I support the Hearings.
CHAIR SIMON:

Mr. Huck is available for the Hearing
Committee if we have any questions.

As you know, Mr. O'Dwyer, the three of
us are volunteers, and so Mr. Huck is available to
provide us with information on points of law, or
procedure, and the way that that is to be handled.
RESPONDENT:

Okay, well, we may have to revisit this
later, but I'll not let this retard my presentation.
CHAIR SIMON:

Well, then, please go ahead.
RESPONDENT:

All right.

The first thing I want to state is some
of you may have noticed that I walked in with a

cane today. I have been fighting Catherine D,
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10
Kimball and Charles D. Plattsmier for almost seven
years.

When the criminal, gangland-style hit that
was executed against me at five minutes after
midnight on September 20, 2005 occurred, and the
“Goon Squad” that Kimball and Plattsmier had
organized came to get me at my house, I was
injured in the process.

Not only was I pepper—-sprayed 30 to 40
times at “Camp Amtrak”, and shot in both thighs
with a 12-gauge shotgun loaded with bean bag
rounds at point-blank range--And, you know, I have
the photographs of my wounds that are part of the
exhibits in this case.

CHAIR SIMON:

Yes; we have them.
RESPONDENT:

They don’t lie, okay? They don’t lie.
Exhibit No. 1 to my first filing on February the
13th, 2012.

CHAIR SIMON:

And we have all of those exhibits here.
RESPONDENT:

All right. I also injured my right knee.

Or, rather, they hurt my right knee. Well, in the
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11
last week to 10 days the right knee has gotten
worse and I'm not only limping, but ['ve got to use
a cane, and here it is (indicating). I got it in a
hurry.

Now--

CHAIR SIMON:

I can tell that you did.

Mr. O'Dwyer, that having been said, if
you would be more comfortable sitting, that would be
perfectly fine.

RESPONDENT:

No, I want to stand. Thank you very
much.

Now, I don't now why it is, but I look
around the courtroom and I see a total of four
armed, uniformed law enforcement or court security
officers here. [’ve never seen this before [ my
life!

CHAIR SIMON:

Have you not?
RESPONDENT:

No, ma’am, not in one courtroom at one
time, with as few people as there are in this
particular courtroom at this time.

CHAIR SIMON:
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12

Mr. O'Dwyer, I'm going to ask that you
watch your tone and demeanor, as we' ve discussed
before.

RESPONDENT:

I'm very sorry, Ms. Simon, I get very,
very angry, and I am full of hatred towards Kimball
and Plattsmier. It 1s very, very difficult for me to
restrain myself when I use the names of those two
criminals.

Now--

MR. DUMAINE:

Your Honor, at this time I'd like to
object to any further characterization of a Justice of
the Supreme Court as “criminal”’, and any other
Attorney Member of the Bar as “criminal”, as these
are false and baseless allegations and improper in
any judicial forum.

CHAIR SIMON:

Mr. O'Dwyer, as you know, we need to
maintain the decorum of this room and of these
proceedings. You have made these allegations and
used these references throughout all of your
pleadings, all of which we've had an opportunity to
read. As the kids would say, we know where you're

coming from, okay?
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13
RESPONDENT:
All right.
CHAIR SIMON:

So, again, you and I--1 just want to
remind you that you, and I, and Mr. Dumaine had a
lengthy hearing--it wasn't a hearing, it was a
telephone status conference, at which time we did
have a transcript made for all of us; we have that
in the record. And some of these same issues were
addressed at that time and, as I recall and the
record will reflect, you mentioned that it's very
difficult for you to keep your emotions in check,
and you apologized for some of your word usage.

I'd ask that you please continue to bear
that in mind as we proceed forward.

RESPONDENT:
['ll do my best.
CHAIR SIMON:

I'd ask that you would.
RESPONDENT:

But I would repeat that I've never seen
four armed law enforcement or court security
officers present in a courtroom like this, at a
proceeding like this, in my life.

And I've been practicing law - or I did
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14
practice law before Plattsmier yanked my ticket -
since 1971.

CHAIR SIMON:

Well, the people in the room or the
bailiffs in the room are the bailiffs in the room.
RESPONDENT:

There’s also a gentleman here, who I've
meet before. And he knows where we met, and I
know where we met; he works for Plattsmier’s
office, too. I[t's the gentleman sitting to Mr.
Dumaine’s right, in the tan coat and trousers.

MR. DUMAINE:

If I could object to the characterization,
Mr. Russell Hebert works for the East Baton Rouge
District Attorney’s Office. He’'’s here at my request.
RESPONDENT:

Oh. Then this just goes to show that
Plattsmier plays the East Baton Rouge District’s
Attorney’s Office like a bunch of puppets, because
that gentleman has served papers on me on more
than one occasion, and I aver that he may, also,
have been a member of the “Goon Squad” that came
to my house at five minutes after midnight on
September 20th, 2005. He can deny 1it, if he wants

to.
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15
Now, one last point--
MR. DUMAINE:
I'll deny it on his behalf, Your Honor.
CHAIR SIMON:
Thank you.
RESPONDENT:

One last point that I would go back to

about, quote, “Your allegations, O'Dwyer”, close
quote, my allegations. They are unrefuted
allegations. And you know the Rules of Evidence,
Ms. Simon. When there is affirmative testimony that

A, B and C happened, and there is no countervailing
evidence to the contrary, then A, B and C is
deemed as true, and that’s what [ maintain is the
situation here.

My allegations against Kimball and
Plattsmier are unrefuted, period. End of Story.
They are criminals! And I maintain that if
Mr. Dumaine was doing his job, along with his
colleague sitting to his right, then they would have
begun prosecuting the crimes that were committed
within their jurisdiction instead of coming after me--
CHAIR SIMON:

Mr. O'Dwyer?

RESPONDENT:
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-—-as directed by Plattsmier!

CHAIR SIMON:

Mr. O'Dwyer, would you like to move
forward with your Motion to Recuse, please?
RESPONDENT:

Yes, ma'am, [ will. One last point.

How did the gentleman to Mr. Dumaine’s
right from the East Baton Rouge District Attorney’s
Office get involved in this case involving me before
Dumaine was ever appointed and before Plattsmier
ever recused himself?

All right, I'll move on.

MR. DUMAINE:

I object to that as a mischaracterization

of the facts.
CHAIR SIMON:

Noted for the record.
RESPONDENT:

Generally, I make my presentations
extemporaneously, but because of the nature of these
proceedings and the conduct that ['ve alleged, I am
going to ask the Committee’s indulgence and allow
me to refer, specifically, to notes.

CHAIR SIMON:

That's fine, sir, however you would like
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17
to proceed.
RESPONDENT:

I wish to begin my presentation, which
urges disqualification and recusal of the entire
Louisiana Attorney Disciplinary System, by reminding
the Committee that I have alleged unrefuted,
egregious, criminal conduct by the two individuals
who are, quote, “The head of the snake”, close
quote, and control the entire System; namely, Chief
Justice Kimball and Plattsmier.

More particularly, I aver that the criminal
conduct towards me, which includes a debt since
2005, as well as obstruction of justice and cover-—-up
ever since, has irreparably corrupted, polluted, and
tainted the entire Louisiana Attorney Disciplinary
System.

If my allegations are true, and I
repeat that they are unrefuted by Kimball and
Plattsmier and by their spear carrier - Pardon me,
Mr. Dumaine - Disciplinary Counsel Ad Hoc--

MR. DUMAINE:

I object to the term “spear carrier’ and
ask that it be stricken.
CHAIR SIMON:

And Mr. O'Dwyer, we have addressed the
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use of that type of language in our telephone
conference, and I, again, admonish you that it is
necessary that we maintain the decorum and avoid
ad hominem attacks.

RESPONDENT:

All right, then why isn’t he prosecuting
Kimball and Plattsmier?

CHAIR SIMON:

The matter before this Committee, sir, is
the recusal motion that you have filed, if you’d like
to proceed as to that.

RESPONDENT:

But the rhetorical question that followed
that thought was why hasn’'t my motion for
disqualification and recusal already been granted, and
a special prosecutor from out of state appointed to
investigate and prosecute Kimball and Plattsmier?
That's my rhetorical question to everybody in the
room.

These proceedings have demonstrated the
power and control which Kimball and Plattsmier wield
over the entire process, starting with the Louisiana
Supreme Court, and if you all don’t think that the
Chief Justice wields more power than any other

Justice on that particular bench, then you'd better
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take another look.

The Louisiana Disciplinary Board, which
appoints this volunteer body, 1.e., the Hearing
Committee, if Plattsmier and Kimball don’t like what
you do, then there’s an appeal to the Louisiana
Attorney Disciplinary Board, appointed by the
Louisiana Supreme Court, and, lastly, Disciplinary
Counsel Ad Hoc, who I aver is an accomplice with
and co-conspirator of Plattsmier, if not Kimball, as
well. I see the Dumaine/Plattsmier link more plainly
than I see the Dumaine/Kimball link, although I aver
it's there.

I also want you to bear in mind that
these entire proceedings are retaliatory in nature
and are designed to deflect attention from the
criminal conduct which I have presented to you all
by Kimball and Plattsmier towards me. You know,
Oh, O'Dwyer’s the problem here, we're not the
problem. Oh, he’s making more unsupported
allegations. Well, we're going to talk about that in
a minute, and these proceedings, I repeat, are
designed to deflect attention from them and focus it
on me.

I'm not a criminal! I'’ve been arrested

three times since Katrina, the only arrests that I

19
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ever were subjected to in my entire life. But there
are no convictions against me.

Now, Ms. Simon, I know that you said
that you had all the printed documentation, but I
want to make sure that we have a record identifying
it. The Committee should have the following
unrefuted evidence:

CHAIR SIMON:

Just one moment, if I may--
RESPONDENT:

Yes, ma’'am.

CHAIR SIMON:

--so I can go through the list with you.
RESPONDENT:

Okay.

CHAIR SIMON:

All right.
RESPONDENT:

Number one is my Motion for
Disqualification and Recusal, with Exhibits, filed on
February 13, 2012. And I don’'t have an extra with
me, but if you or the court-reporter, Ms. Simon,
would like me to get you an extra copy, | can do
that.

CHAIR SIMON:
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It’s not necessary, it's all in the record.
RESPONDENT:

All right.

CHAIR SIMON:

We've checked. I've been through that,
line-by-line--
RESPONDENT:

All right.
CHAIR SIMON:

--with the office yesterday, Mr. O'Dwyer.
RESPONDENT:

It’s more important or it is also
important, I should add, that Mr. Friedman and Ms.
Dupre have also been through those items, word-by-
word, line-by-line.

CHAIR SIMON:

And I will tell you that I have confirmed
with both of them that they have.
RESPONDENT:

Okay.

CHAIR SIMON:

All of those documents were available for
their review online--
RESPONDENT:

All right.
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CHAIR SIMON:

--and all three of us have seen
everything.
RESPONDENT:

All right. Let me just identify the other
ones for the record.

My reply to Mr. Dumaine’s answers to my
motion, filed on March the 9th, 2012, with Exhibits.
CHAIR SIMON:

Yes, sir.

RESPONDENT:

And then my Second Supplemental
Memorandum, with Exhibits, filed on May 24, 2012.
CHAIR SIMON:

All of those appear within the record;
both the written record and the electronic record,
Mr. O'Dwyer.

RESPONDENT:

All right. Now, another very, very
important piece of evidence is referenced in the
motion that’s the very first document, and that is
the Part II(B) video, which is about a 40-minute
video production which identifies most, if not all, of
the conspirators who orchestrated and executed the

criminal, gangland-style hit on me on September 20,
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2005.
CHAIR SIMON:

Mr. O'Dwyer, there are a number of
YouTube posts that you have referenced in the
course of all of your many filings.
RESPONDENT:

Yes, ma’'am.
CHAIR SIMON:

Which one, specifically, is that? Because
I can certainly say that the Chair, and I believe the
Committees Members, as well, have had an
opportunity to review all of those.
RESPONDENT:

All right.
CHAIR SIMON:

So when you say II(B), which one is that?
RESPONDENT:

Well, it’s Roman Numeral II--
CHAIR SIMON:

Yes, sir.
RESPONDENT:

--open parentheses, capital B, close
parentheses.
CHAIR SIMON:

Okay.
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RESPONDENT:

[t would be the third video in the
“Ashton O'Dwyer Series of Video Productions”--
CHAIR SIMON:

Which one is it?
RESPONDENT:

--produced by Professor Carl and Shirley
Bernofsky. It’s the longest one, so it may be the
most difficult one for you all to review;, however, it
is an extremely important piece of evidence, and

like all of my evidence, remains unrefuted.

CHAIR SIMON:

Okay.
RESPONDENT:
All right.

I just want to refer to a couple of
things. Ms. Simon, you indicated that you saw the
wounds to my lower extremities.

CHAIR SIMON:

The photographs, yes, sir.
RESPONDENT:

There were 12 of them, as a result of
being shot with a 12-gauge shotgun loaded with bean
bag rounds at point-blank range, at “Camp Amtrak”.

I still have holes in my legs that I see,
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every day, when [ get out of the slower and am
toweling myself off. I can assure you that those
wounds did not occur as a result of my falling off a
streetcar, or tripping on the sidewalk, and falling
down the stairs.

If T had been a convicted murderer, or
robber, or rapist, I wouldn’'t have deserved that kind
of treatment at the hand of law enforcement at
“Camp Amtrak” on September 20, 2005. And [ might
add that I was never prosecuted for any crime as a
result of whatever the heck it was that brought me
to “Camp Amtrak” and being taken away from my
house, in the first instance.

They said, after the fact, it was public
intoxication, which is ridiculous. Ashton O'Dwyer
does not get intoxicated. The worst thing you can
say of a Southern man is he can’'t hold his liquor.
Before I let myself get intoxicated, I retire. This
is absurd, and I've never been prosecuted for
anything, much less arraigned.

And, don’t forget, they also pepper-
sprayed me 30 to 40 times in the face, okay?
CHAIR SIMON:

You've said that already.

RESPONDENT:

25
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It wasn't fun. Thank God, I was an
officer in the United States Army, and I knew that
pepper spray was an irritant only, and would not
hurt me permanently, and so I sucked it up and spit
in their eye. Figuratively, not literally.

Now, you also have to realize that I have
identified through my recitation of what I learned
from the then Bar Association President, Frank
Neuner and from an attorney who still practices here
with Kean Miller, his name is James Roussel, that
my troubles began when Kimball said in a meeting in
Baton Rouge, which [ later learned to have taken
place in Foti's office on Sunday, September 11th,
2005, “Somebody’s got to shut that guy up, he’s
giving us all a bad name.”

Now, what happened was the people who
were present in that meeting took Kimball's
statement as an order to do something about
O'Dwyer and to shut him up, and that's exactly what
they did, okay?

Now, I haven’t seen a refutation of what
Neuner said Kimball said, from this side. I haven’t
seen a refutation of what Roussel said Neuner said
Kimball said, from this side. And what we have

from Kimball is a brief filed in the Fifth Circuit
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in...I believe it's March of ‘08, let me verify that,
please.

CHAIR SIMON:

If you would. And make it clear, for the
record, whether you're speaking of the Federal Fifth
Circuit Court of Appeal, or the--

RESPONDENT:
Oh, it's--
CHAIR SIMON:

--State Fifth Circuit.
RESPONDENT:

-—-definitely the Federal Fifth Circuit.
CHAIR SIMON:

Mr. O'Dwyer, we can only speak one at a
time - -

RESPONDENT:

I'm sorry.
CHAIR SIMON:

--or the court-reporter’s going to throw
her hands up.
RESPONDENT:

It 1s definitely the Federal Fifth Circuit.
CHAIR SIMON:

I just want the record to be clear.

RESPONDENT:
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It’s a brief filed by Kimball's lawyers.
Shelly Dick, who happens to be her sister—-in-law,
and who is now a nominee by Obama to the Middle
District of Louisiana Federal Bench. I'll be filing
my objection to her nomination when this is all
over.

CHAIR SIMON:

I understand. And, of course, that's not
before us.
RESPONDENT:

No, that’s not before us, but you should
know that Kimball is not only corrupt, herself, she
corrupted her sister-in-law.

CHAIR SIMON:

Mr. O'Dwyer, I'm going to remind you
again, that under the Code of Civil Procedure,

Arl. 371, quote, “An Attorney-at-Law is an Officer
of the Court. He shall conduct himself at all times
with decorum and in a manner consistent with the
dignity and authority of the Court and the role
which he, himself, should play in the administration
of justice”.

I'd ask that you please, sir, again, refrain
from the repetitive use of those adjectives.

RESPONDENT:



10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25

29

All right, but let me respond to you by
saying this, Ms. Simon. I stand here before you
ready to attempt to conform with that standard of
conduct. But I'm not an attorney-at-law right now!
[’ve been stripped of that privilege by Kimball and
Plattsmier, and now they're going after it
permanently. But right now, I'm not a lawyer,
Okay? Touche!

I do not have the date of filing of that
brief, but it’s Exhibit 4 to the first filing, February
13, 2012. In it, Ms. Dick, on behalf of her
sister—-in-law, writes that “As a sitting Justice of
the Louisiana Supreme Court’” - because she wasn't
Chief Justice then - “Justice Kimball had a duty to
order investigation of Ashton O'Dwyer, a member of
the Bar”.

Well, guess what? I had given an
interview to CNN at my house on St. Charles
Avenue, post—-Katrina. I wasn't acting as a Member
of the Bar, I didn’t have any cases in front of
Kimball. This woman abused her power and ordered
an investigation into my mental competency, which
included sending not only Neuner, but two goons -
excuse me, Ms. Simon - from the Louisiana

Department of “Injustice”. Burton Guidry, who was
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Foti’s hatchet man and Chief of the Criminal Division
at the time, and an investigator named Ricky Murphy,
to my house the Saturday before the hit.

And during that visit, I was told, in no
uncertain terms by Guidry, Complaints have been
made about you at the highest levels of government,
and if you do not cease and desist, and quit giving
interviews, and lay down your weapons, and vacate
your home, something bad is going to happen to you!

Well, T told him what he could do with
that message, and right before he left, he came up
to me, and he says, “Either you are the bravest man
I’'ve ever known, or you're the dumbest” - blankety-
blank - “that ever graced the face of the earth.

God Bless You, brother.” And he gave me a
blessing, and approximately 24 to 48 hours later, I
was hit, okay? Now, I don't know how you guys
interpret that but this is unrefuted evidence, and
[’ve never been given the opportunity to depose
Kimball or Plattsmier. Or anybody else, for that
matter.

CHAIR SIMON:

Mr. O'Dwyer, if I may, you' ve had every
opportunity to conduct discovery as you saw fit

under the Rules, and [ have received no request and
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no notice from you, at any time, about the
scheduling of any depositions.

RESPONDENT:

[’'ve been waiting for countervailing
evidence from the other side, which I have yet to
see, Ms. Simon, okay? So maybe when we get to
the merits, if we get to the merits - if we get to
the merits - maybe some of that will happen,
although my feeling is that they will resist that
very, very strenuously.

CHAIR SIMON:

What we're here about today is your
motion to recuse the entire system, Mr. O'Dwyer.
RESPONDENT:

All right.

CHAIR SIMON:

Do you have anything else on that?
RESPONDENT:

Yeah, I do have a few more things.
CHAIR SIMON:

All right.

RESPONDENT:

When I learned what Kimball had said on

September 11, 2005, in Baton Rouge - and this was

in late September or early October of 2005 - I tried
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calling her at her office, several times, to determine
why she had invoked my name at that meeting. She
never would return any of my phone calls.

I have expanded my allegations against
Plattsmier in my March 9, 2012 reply to Dumaine
and in my Second Supplemental Memo of May 24th,
2012. And you're going to get angry at me for
saying this, but—--
CHAIR SIMON:

Well, then don’t say it, Mr. O'Dwyer.
RESPONDENT:

I'm going to say it. If Plattsmier’'s lips
are moving, he’s lying.
CHAIR SIMON:

Well, I understand your personal opinion.
RESPONDENT:

All right.
CHAIR SIMON:

Do you have something that goes to the
merits, or not, Mr. O'Dwyer?
RESPONDENT:

Well, Ms. Simon, what goes to the merits
is the fact the Louisiana Attorney Disciplinary Board
is appointed by the Louisiana Supreme Court, who I

have attempted to demonstrate to this body is a
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criminal at the head: Catherine D. Kimball.
CHAIR SIMON:

You’'ve made that point.
RESPONDENT:

Okay, all right. Well, you know, then
why ask me to keep making the point?
CHAIR SIMON:

I've not, sir.
RESPONDENT:

All right.

CHAIR SIMON:

If you're finished it, there's no need for
you to continue.
RESPONDENT:

Ms. Simon, [ also maintain that this body,
although not directly appointed by the Supreme
Court, 1s indirectly appointed by the Supreme Court
because you all are appointed by the Disciplinary
Board.

CHAIR SIMON:

Meaning, the three of us sitting on the
Committee?

RESPONDENT:

That is correct.
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CHAIR SIMON:

Okay.
RESPONDENT:

All right. And then the Board, I believe,
also appoints the Chief Disciplinary Counsel, but that
appointment is done subject to approval by the
Supreme Court.

So what I'm saying is there is a
irresistible - an irresistible - link or tie between
the entire disciplinary system here in the State of
Louisiana and Kimball and Plattsmier. [ mean, we've
already demonstrated that these two individuals do
not walk away from the opportunity to abuse their
power.

Look what Kimball did to me. She
said--If we look at the evidence most favorable to
her, she ordered an investigation into my mental
competence based upon a CNN interview that aired
on September the 8th, 2005, which had nothing to do
with my being a lawyer, had nothing to do with the
handling of any legal case, and which did not
involve a matter in which I was representing a
client in front of her.

CHAIR SIMON:

And that was a matter handled in federal
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court, was it not, sir?
RESPONDENT:
That was what?
CHAIR SIMON:

I'm sorry, did I say something--
RESPONDENT:

Well, she admitted, her lawyer--

CHAIR SIMON:

All right.
RESPONDENT:

--Shelly Dick, her sister—-in-law, admitted
to the things that I have just related as having
occurred in September of 2005 in a brief which
Shelly Dick filed on Kimball’s behalf in federal
court—--

CHAIR SIMON:

Federal court.
RESPONDENT:

--in Case No. 08-30052, I believe, in
March of ‘08. It could have been March of ‘09, all
right? I can’'t find the date--

CHAIR SIMON:

All right.

RESPONDENT:

--on my exhibit.



36

1 CHAIR SIMON:

2 That's fine.

3 RESPONDENT:

4 Now, Plattsmier, Plattsmier, during the
5 week proceeding the criminal gangland-style hit on
6 me, was in the background. He is very, very

7 shrewd in that he puts other people between him
8 and the action, and the people that he put between
9 him and me in September of 2005 were my law

10 partners; several of whom were members of the

11 Attorney Disciplinary Board. One, in particular,

12 Larry Joseph Shae, and another, Ernest L. Edwards,
13 who was a past member of the Board, all right?

14 He had, that is, Plattsmier, had my law
15 firm contact me, and say, “O’'Dwyer, you're subject
16 to being dismissed from the partnership”’--

17 CHAIR SIMON:

18 And that would be Lemle Kelleher,

19 wouldn’t it, sir?

20 RESPONDENT:

21 Yeah.

22 CHAIR SIMON:

23 Okay.

24 RESPONDENT:

25 --“unless you lay down your weapons,


CB
Text Box
  Correction Line 12:  Larry Joseph Shae should be Larry Joseph Shea 
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quit giving interviews, and vacate your house.” And
then they write me a letter to that effect, and they
open-copy Plattsmier on it.

CHAIR SIMON:

And I believe you've offered that as an
exhibit, correct?
RESPONDENT:

Yes, ma'am. And in the meantime, they
are telling me that they were ordered by Plattsmier
to send me this message. Now--0Oh, and, excuse
me, that I had already been suspended from the
practice of law by Plattsmier.

Well, after everything happens, I find out

37

from Plattsmier’'s office that I hadn’'t been suspended,

at all. But the guy starts telling a series of lies
which do not become apparent for over a year later.
We're talking about, now, September/October 2005. I
don’t learn that he’s lying to me until December of
‘06.
CHAIR SIMON:

More than a year later.
RESPONDENT:

Yes, ma’'am.
CHAIR SIMON:

All right.
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RESPONDENT:

And what he was telling me in September
and October of ‘05 is, “No, you've never been
suspended from the practice of law. The only thing
I know about you is what I saw in a ‘Wall Street

”

Journal’ article,” that, I think, hit the newsstand on
September 10, 2005. And, “No, I would have no
idea where Leme & Kelleher would have gotten the
impression that they had the authority to use my
name and the power of my office in their
communications with you.” And, “No, I don’t know

i

anything about a meeting in Baton Rouge,” at which

Justice Kimball said, “Somebody’s got to shut that
guy up, he’s giving us all a bad name.”

Well, and in the meantime, Plattsmier has
me charged with misconduct as a lawyer in August
of ‘06, and tries to go after my ticket then! I beat
him! I mean, I hadn’'t done anything wrong. I
never did anything wrong in my entire professional
life! All right?

Now, Neuner is the guy who let the cat
out the bag in August of ‘06, and he tells me, much
to my surprise, Plattsmier was an attendee at the

September 11th, 2005 meeting. So when Plattsmier

told me he knew nothing about that meeting, he was
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lying. When Plattsmier told me he knew nothing
about Kimball saying, “Somebody’s got to shut that

’

guy up, he’s giving us a bad name,” he was lying.

I don’t know what else he’s lying about.
As I said, I never got to take his deposition.

CHAIR SIMON:

All right, and for the record, you've
never noticed it, either, correct?
RESPONDENT:

No. For the record, I haven’t noticed it,
here.

CHAIR SIMON:

Okay.
RESPONDENT:

And I'm still torn about whether I should,
or not. I'm hoping that you all see the light and
that you dismiss the charges against me, disqualify
or recuse the Disciplinary System, appoint another
system out of state as an alterative if you don't
want to dismiss the charges against me, and that you
appoint a special prosecutor to investigate and
prosecute Kimball and Plattsmier, if that's warranted.
Not anybody connected to Louisiana, I might add.

Now, if all that happens, I don’t have to

depose them; I'm getting justice, okay?
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Let me go through my notes for one
second, because--
CHAIR SIMON:

Oh, please. Take your time.
RESPONDENT:

All right. Well, let me just make these
points for the record.

I aver that the power and control of
Kimball and Plattsmier so permeate the entire
Louisiana Attorney Disciplinary System, that the
System, itself, should be disqualified, in my case,
because their very existence renders it impossible
for me to get a fair hearing on the merits.
However, there is, also, evidence that they have
already improvidently injected themselves into this
case not withstanding their protestations to the
contrary.

Point 1: Kimball was not recused when
Plattsmier wrote Calogero, on November 12, 2008,
requesting appointment of a special prosecutor, and
telling Calogero, There is some sense of “urgency”,
close-quote, since O’'Dwyer appears to present a,
quote, “threat of harm”, close-quote. See Exhibit
No. 1 to my reply filed on March 9, 2012.

CHAIR SIMON:
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And we have that.

RESPONDENT:

All right. And he’s supposed to be fair
and impartial? He’s supposed to have distanced
himself from my proceedings, and he’s telling the
then Chief Justice of the Louisiana Supreme Court,
there's a sense of urgency! O'Dwyer appears to
present a threat of harm! Maybe when I'm carrying
my stick (indicating), but not in the presence of four
armed court security or law enforcement officers.
CHAIR SIMON:

Thank you for putting it down, sir.
RESPONDENT:

i

The only “threat of harm” that I have
ever been in my life goes back to school yard fights
at Jesuit High School. That's it. I'm a threat of
harm?

(Addressing Counsel) What do you call
Kimball and Plattsmier--
CHAIR SIMON:

If you will--
RESPONDENT:

--Mr. Dumaine?

CHAIR SIMON:

Mr. O'Dwyer, you'll address this
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Committee.

You're going on over 50 minutes, sir—-
RESPONDENT:

All right.

CHAIR SIMON:

--let’s see if we can’'t get through this.
RESPONDENT:

Well, you know, | appreciate your
indulgence, but I have been seeking some kind of
a forum for almost seven years. We're going to
come up on the seventh anniversary of Katrina in
a couple of months. I don't get the opportunity to
address a body in front of a court-reporter that
often, particularly, now, and we're dealing with my
livelihood.

I have no livelihood right now. I'm in
bankruptcy and I've been broken financially. And,
professionally, I've been stripped of my privilege to
practice law. And I've even been prosecuted
criminally, but I beat them at every turn.

So give me a few more minutes, Ms.
Simon.

CHAIR SIMON:
I didn't cut you off, Mr. O'Dwyer.

RESPONDENT:
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[ realize that.
CHAIR SIMON:

I just want the record to be clear, sir.
RESPONDENT:

It is. Did I tell you I'm a buddy of
Ralph Alexis?
CHAIR SIMON:

Yes.
RESPONDENT:

Okay.
CHAIR SIMON:

You have previously mentioned that you
know some of my law partners.
RESPONDENT:

Okay.
CHAIR SIMON:

But that has absolutely nothing to do with
this--
RESPONDENT:

All right.
CHAIR SIMON:

--does 1it?
RESPONDENT:

All right. Point 2: Kimball didn't recuse

herself until I was suspended, summarily, on March
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30th of ‘09. Yeah, she kept her finger in this pie
until she was sure that my genitals had been cut off
and shoved down my throat. Then she stepped
aside.

Point 3: Not withstanding the fact that I
had sued him, Plattsmier trashed me in that
referenced letter to Calogero on November 12, 2008,
and he was open-copied on a Supreme Court letter
to Dumaine on December 8th, 2008.

Everybody’s making sure that everybody's
doing what they've got to do to get O'Dwyer. The
letters are all being written. Everybody’'s being
copied, oh, man! But Oh! We recused ourselves!
They didn’t recuse anything until they knew that I
was a dead man walking.

CHAIR SIMON:

Do you have a fifth point, sir?
RESPONDENT:

Plattsmier was still actively working
against me when he sent correspondence to
Mr. Dumaine on March 10, 2009 - That's Exhibit
No. 4 to my March 9th, 2012 reply filing - not
withstanding Plattsmier’'s simultaneous claim that he
was recused because I had sued him. Another lie.

Now, Mr. Dumaine is not on trial here.
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CHAIR SIMON:
That’s correct.
RESPONDENT:

And, yes, I have said some pretty strident
things about him. Uh, I'll try to restrain myself.
CHAIR SIMON:

We'd ask that you would.

RESPONDENT:

But I'm still, I'm still extremely angry at
him, and disappointed in him as a district attorney
from the Parish of East Baton Rouge. I would have
expected more from a prosecutor than what has been
demonstrated in my case.

CHAIR SIMON:

Before you continue, Mr. O'Dwyer, does
this have anything to do with your Motion to Recuse
that’s before the Committee?

RESPONDENT:
Yes.
CHAIR SIMON:

Okay, thank vyou.
RESPONDENT:

Yes, because what the Committee has to
realize is that Mr. Dumaine’s appointment by

Plattsmier and the Supreme Court i1s intertwined with
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my argument that the whole System has been
corrupted by Kimball and Plattsmier.

CHAIR SIMON:

From the top to the bottom?
RESPONDENT:

From the top to the bottom. The barrel
of apples 1s rotten from the top to the bottom.
CHAIR SIMON:

All the way to this Committee?
RESPONDENT:

Yes, ma’'am.

CHAIR SIMON:
Okay.
RESPONDENT:

I'm sorry, but that's--
CHAIR SIMON:

No--

RESPONDENT:
That’s a fact.
CHAIR SIMON:

--1 just want to make sure we

understand. Okay.
RESPONDENT:
All right. I aver that Mr. Dumaine 1is

Plattsmier's and Kimball's alterego; that's what I
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maintain. I refer the Committee to my interpretation
of Rule XIX-18(J) of the Supreme Court Rules, and I
challenge whether or not the Rules authorized the
appointment of any Disciplinary Counsel Ad Hoc, but,
particularly, Mr. Dumaine, although that’'s not a direct
reflection on him.

I say that the referenced Rule
contemplates a disciplinary complaint; not the type of
criminal conduct alleged against the Chief
Disciplinary Counsel and the Chief Justice of the
Louisiana Supreme Court, who the Disciplinary
Counsel works for.

And I also made the point that there was
no Disciplinary Counsel Ad Hoc appointed in my
cousin’'s case, that was Billy Heckler’s case, which
was also in retaliation for his being associated with
me. That was Case No. 08-DB-0004. There was no
Disciplinary Counsel (sic) in that case.

So what gives?

CHAIR SIMON:

If I may ask you, Mr. O'Dwyer, in case I
wrote this down incorrectly, you're referring to Rule
XIX?

RESPONDENT:

Rule XIX, X-I-X--
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CHAIR SIMON:
Yes, I have that part.
RESPONDENT:

-- dash 18, parenthesis, capital J, close
parenthesis, of the Louisiana Supreme Court Rules.
The Rule is cited--

CHAIR SIMON:

It’s cited in your brief.
RESPONDENT:

It’s cited in the reply brief.
CHAIR SIMON:

Yes. I just wanted to make sure I had it
correct.
RESPONDENT:

Page 31, okay?

The last point I wanted to make about
Mr. Dumaine is I aver that the proof of the pudding
is in the eating. He and his office will not
prosecute the crimes committed, within his
jurisdiction, by Kimball and Plattsmier in Charlie
Foti's office on September the 11th, 2005 and
thereafter, because the conspiracy started rolling
downhill like a big snowball; crimes which continue
through obstruction of justice and abuse of power

through this day.
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Why? Why are those crimes being
ignored? And they're continuing crimes. Under the
Doctrine of Continuing Offenses, prescription has not
yet run. Why are they coming after me and ignoring
what I have alleged happened within his own
jurisdiction?

CHAIR SIMON:

And you understand there’s nothing this
Committee can do about--

RESPONDENT:

Well--

CHAIR SIMON:

--criminal charges?
RESPONDENT:

Well, he (indicating) can certainly do
something about it, and you could put in a written
opinion what your recommendation might be. I'm
sure...What is his name? Uhm...I don’t know the
name of the D.A. for East Baton Rouge Parish.

I submit that my Motion for
Disqualification or Recusal should be granted, and
that all charges against me should be dismissed as
retaliatory and criminatory Iin nature.

Alternatively, the matter should be

referred to an out-of-state body having nothing to
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do with Louisiana or the United States Court of
Appeals for the Fifth Circuit, and an out-of-state
special prosecutor should be appointed to deal with
Kimball’s and Plattsmier’s criminal conduct.

And I don’t think I have a Chinaman’s
chance in this matter so I'm going to say what I'm
going to say now, so you can think about it. You
might get angry but I don’'t care.

If this Committee chooses to ignore my
unrefuted evidence, then that fact, alone, could
constitute evidence of this Committee’s actual bias
and prejudice towards me, and that they are
following what they are being led to do. Maybe not
told to do, but led to do by Kimball and Plattsmier.

Thank you.

CHAIR SIMON:

Mr. Dumaine, before you start, is there
anything else as far as specifics, Mr. O'Dwyer? I
believe everything has already been documented
that’s in the record, and already received, is that
correct?

RESPONDENT:

It looks that way, Ms. Simon.

CHAIR SIMON:

All right. And Mr. O'Dwyer, you've made
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reference to notes. I wanted to give you an
opportunity, those notes, if you wanted to offer
them, we'd be glad to accept them and put those in
the record, as well.

If those were simply for your use, that’s
fine, too.

RESPONDENT:

They were simply for my use.
CHAIR SIMON:

All right. Thank you very much.

Mr. Dumaine, would you make your
appearance, et cetera, for the record?

MR. DUMAINE:

Good morning, Members of the Disciplinary
Chair, my name is Mark Dumaine. I'm Disciplinary
Counsel Ad Hoc, appointed December 8, 2008 in this
matter by the Supreme Court of Louisiana. My full-
time profession is that of a prosecutor for the 19th
Judicial District Attorney in the Parish of East Baton
Rouge.

I do this and I've accepted this
appointment, voluntarily, and as a Member of the
Bar, because I believe it was my obligation, when
asked if I had the skills to do it, to serve.

My response, which you all have read,
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notes that there are legal provisions for recusal;
specifically, that this body and any other body
sought to be recused must recuse itself or be found
to need recusal when it is either biased or impartial,
or in any way Iinterested in the matter before it.

Mr. O'Dwyer has listed and he’s provided
voluminous documentation of matters that he avers.
The law does not recognize averments or allegations
in a matter in a Motion to Recuse. The law
requires something substantial of a factual basis. It
cannot be based merely on conclusory allegations.

And so the only evidence, I submit to
you, today that the Movant has put before this court
are his attachments, and then he cites his opponent
- myself - as somewhat deficient because we have
not been able to respond and refute his conspiracy
theories. If I could do that, I could also dispute
the conspiracy theory concerning the death of John
Fitzgerald Kennedy. But I can’'t, and [ cannot refute
a conspiracy theory that does not exist.

But I can, however, point to his own
documentation of this conspiracy. And he references
to his exhibit to his first motion an attachment that
he labeled No. 3, from a James Roussel, and he

cites that as unequivocal proof that there was, A, a
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meeting in Baton Rouge, B, the members in that
meeting were Justice Kimball, Charles Foti, and Frank
Neuner, and that at that meeting some statement was
made concerning his conduct and the need to get his
conduct. And yet when you read it closely, Mr.

James Roussel's note, it is self-refuting.

Specifically, in the last paragraph on the

second page, he writes, “As I listened to the
interview” - an interview on WWL involving Charles
Foti - I recalled your asking me who could have
sent the State Police to arrest you. And it occurred
to me that if Justice Kimball - that if Justice
Kimball - had made a similar comment to General

Foti, then he could well have been the one who
dispatched the police.”

I work in the criminal law where proof is
beyond a reasonable doubt. We're at a lower
standard, here, of clear and convincing, but we're
not at a standard of mere imagination.

His second--And I was trying to listen,
very detailed, to his purported evidence. The
second evidence comes in the submission of the
matter involving his suit against parties, including

Justice Kimball. And it’s attached to his second

filing in this recusal motion and I believe he gave
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you the number; I want to say it was No. 4.

But if you read that closely where he
purports to you that the attorney for Justice Kimball
has acknowledged this, you will see prefacing that
statement that she refers and appellees his
allegations he asserts that this meeting took place.

There may be proof of such a meeting.
He has not provided it to you. I do not have any
such proof. And for that reason and for lack of any
evidentiary foundation for his motion, I'd request it
be denied. However, [ would be remiss for, at
least, not trying to attempt to answer some of his
assertations concerning all of the varied bodies that
he seeks to recuse, and so I start, first, with the
one concerning recusal of the Louisiana Attorney
Disciplinary System.

Mr. O'Dwyer, today, seeks to play both
sides of the coin. First, he says he can come in
here and act in an outrageous, outlandish, unethical
manner because he’s not an attorney today, while, at

the same point, he’s seeking to hold onto his Bar

license which makes him an attorney today. He has
been suspended, he has not been disbarred. That's
a very important distinction. And he has only been

interimly suspended on the basis of threat of harm,
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and he suggests that the basis for harm was physical
harm?

As attorneys, we are paid to advocate; to
use our skills and our voices on behalf of those who
don’t have those skills and those voices. You have
seen demonstrated here today why his practice as an
attorney would be harmful to the Bar, harmful to the
Judiciary, and harmful to paying members of the
public who would seek his services: He cannot
advocate for anyone - not even himself - in an
effective, judicial manner.

But he remains an attorney, and as an
attorney he joined--And he used the word correctly,

i

“privilege”. The privilege of joining a bar of
attorneys as a profession that has a Code of
Conduct; that has rules that he denigrates and that
he breaks. And that is why he stands before you.
To suggest that the way out of this box
is simply to remove the box and go to another
state, I'm sure that works for him. It does not
work very well for the other 20,000 or so members
of the Louisiana Bar; we have a system. That
request 1s frivolous on its face, and he asks for

relief that simply cannot be granted as long as we

stand within the system that we all participate in.
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In his briefing he suggested recusal of
the Louisiana Supreme Court. I did not hear that
today, and so I presume he’s dropped that point,
although he did spend quite a bit of time on Justice
Kimball. And there he takes the route that because
of her supposed involvement, that somehow her
actions have tainted all of these processes and,
therefore, all of these processes must fall. If that
were the case, we would not have in both the Civil
Codes and Criminal Codes the procedure of recusal,
and as the record does detail before you, in this
matter, Justice Kimball has recused herself.

I presume and the law presumes that
Justices are impartial, just as your body is, unless
there’s proof otherwise, and the law presumes that,
if they recuse themselves, they do recuse themselves
absent evidence otherwise. And there is no
evidence. I can assure you, you will not find any
evidence of her participation in this matter.

I do not know Kitty Kimball. I have not
met her socially. I was trying to think back if I've
even met her professionally. I have not. I have
argued cases before her in the Supreme Court, I
have attended bench bar conferences that she’s been

present at, but I honestly do not believe I've ever
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shaken the Justice’s hands, or said two words to
her. One of the, I think, Mr. O'Dwyer’'s self-
characterizations about me is self-evident; that I'm
virtually an unknown - (Addressing Respondent) and,
no, I'm not African-American although I wouldn’t
purport to say that. That may be in my background
somewhere - but that is why the Supreme Court
reached out to an alternate prosecutor; because, as I
appreciate it, I've not talked to either of these
people about that. Justice Kimball and Disciplinary
Counsel Plattsmier were sued, and so they did not
feel, I would presume, it appropriate for them to
preside over a matter involving over a man that sued
them. That'’s not uncommon. That occurs every day
in the courts of this state and other states.

So, and I think Mr. O'Dwyer, himself,
retracted that in saying that he could not find a link
between Justice Kimball and myself, and I affirm that
like he avers 1it, okay?

Uh, we get to the Louisiana Disciplinary
Board. [ state for the record, and I think I'm
correct about that, I haven't met any one of these
members before. [ did make the occasion to
introduce myself upon coming in at 10am this

morning, but Mr. O'Dwyer should rest assured there’s
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¢

no “snake-motion” influence here. [ stand before
you as an advocate for my position.

Going to Charles Plattsmier, I could
almost say the same thing about Charles Plattsmier.
I have not met him socially. We have not discussed
this case apart from one time period, and that was
to pick up the files from him.

And, at this point, I'd like to call Russ
Hebert.

CHAIR SIMON:

Mr. Hebert, as you can see, if you'd take
that spot right there (indicating)
MR. DUMAINE:

Mr. Hebert, please be sworn by the
Reporter.

RUSSELL HEBERT,

who, having been first duly sworn to tell
the truth, the whole truth, and nothing but the truth,
was examined and testified on his oath as follows:

DIRECT EXAMINATION
BY MR. DUMAINE:
Q Please state your name for the record.
A Russell--
CHAIR SIMON:

One second.
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RESPONDENT:

Excuse me, Ms. Simon, I may have an
objection, here. I don’t know of the nature and
substance of Mr. Hebert's purported testimony. I
had not been apprised that he was going to be
called as a witness, and had I been so apprised I
may not have allowed him to remain in the
courtroom during argument.

I don’t know what's going on, here, can
somebody please enlighten me?

MR. DUMAINE:

[f the Chair would allow me to, I would

be happy to.
CHAIR SIMON:

I would ask that you please.
MR. DUMAINE:

Mr. O'Dwyer, I was not--
CHAIR SIMON:

If you could address--
MR. DUMAINE:

Oh, the Chair?

CHAIR SIMON:
To the Chair.
MR. DUMAINE:

To the Chair and to the Committee
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Members, I was not apprised that Mr. O'Dwyer would
be making allegations that Mr. Hebert was somehow

¢

involved in this “snake” that he is chasing.

I'd like to refute those allegations since
he’s purported them as evidence.
CHAIR SIMON:

Mr. O'Dwyer, anything to that?
RESPONDENT:

Uh, no, let Mr. Hebert testify.
CHAIR SIMON:

All right. Thank you very much, Mr.

O'Dwyer.

BY MR. DUMAINE:

Q Please state your name.

A Russell Hebert.

Q How are you employed?

A Yes, I am.

Q How are you employed?

A Oh, how? By the 19th Judicial District,

District Attorney’'s Office.

Q And when did you first become involved
in the matter of assisting me in my Disciplinary
Counsel appointment?

A I believe it was in December of ‘08,

about the same time you were.
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Q Prior to that, had you ever seen Mr.
O'Dwyer in person?

A No.

Q Had you ever participated in any State
Trooper operation at his home?

A No.

Q Can you list for the Committee what times
and places you may have run into Mr. Hebert (sic)
in the course of this?

CHAIR SIMON:

When you said--You mean Mr. O'Dwyer?
MR. DUMAINE:

Yes, Mr. O'Dwyer. Thank you.

THE WITNESS:

The first time I met Mr. O'Dwyer was in
the lobby of his law office here in New Orleans,
downtown. I forget the street, but it's downtown.
We served him--Or I served him with some papers,
you were with me, the first time I met him.

The only other time ['ve met him was
when he was incarcerated, I believe in St. Bernard
Parish Prison, and I served him there with an
investigator from the ODC. [ can’t remember his
last name, but his nickname’'s Taco; a retired FBI

agent. We served him there at the parish prison



10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25

with more papers, and that's been it until today.
Q Have those meetings been associated with
anything other than this disciplinary proceeding?
A No.
MR. DUMAINE:
I tender.

RESPONDENT:

62

And I'll concede the testimony, Ms. Simon.

CHAIR SIMON:

Thank you very much.
MR. DUMAINE:

No further questions.
CHAIR SIMON:

All right. You may step down, sir, thank

Oh, wait, one second. Are there any
questions from Ms. Dupre?
MS. DUPRE:
None.
CHAIR SIMON:
Mr. Friedman?
MR. FRIEDMAN:
(No response).
CHAIR SIMON:

And I have none. Thank you very much,
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sir.

Anything else, Mr. Dumaine?

MR. DUMAINE:

If | may check my notes one second?
CHAIR SIMON:

Oh, please. Take a moment.

MR. DUMAINE:

The last point, which [ believe I've
covered in the brief but I want to be sure is clear,
is Mr. O'Dwyer alleges that I must be recused
because of some imagined conflict between his
alleged criminal actions in the Parish of East Baton
Rouge and my association with the East Baton Rouge
District Attorney’'s Office.

And in my response and I note here, as
well, is that prior to accepting this appointment I
ran a conflicts check. He is not in our data base.

When he raised this allegation again, I ran a

conflicts check. He is not in our data base. And
as I would state to you - and we do a pretty good
job of this at our office - is 1if that matter were to

come 1in, it would not go to me because the D.A.,
Hillar Moore, is aware of this appointment and he
would have to secure other ADAs to conduct that

business.
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And, oddly enough, and you can verify
this in “The Advocate”, is Hillar Moore has
experience as a 20-year criminal defense attorney.
So we're very familiar with the concept of the
conflicts, and we often do have to recuse ourselves
when we get a case in involving the prosecution of
somebody he represented as a defense attorney, now
that he’s a prosecutor.

And I would do the same thing in this
case. I would notify my office that they had a
matter of Mr. O'Dwyer for a criminal matter and that
I should not be included in that prosecution, and [I'm
certain that that would occur.

I will state, however, I did do another
conflicts check, and we have no criminal complaints
from any law enforcement agency concerning any
matter involving Mr. O'Dwyer in the Parish of East
Baton Rouge. So I remain, as far as I can tell,
unconflicted.

I do caution, however, the Members of
this Committee and all the participants here that
there is a pattern. Mr. O'Dwyer suffered a tragedy,
as did many people in the City of New Orleans with
the arrival of Hurricane Katrina. He did file suit

concerning that matter as one of many in that suit
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entitled: The Katrina Litigation.

He actually made a filing, as | appreciate
it, in the Parish of East Baton Rouge in the Middle
District Court of Louisiana, and alleged a conspiracy
in that suit because that matter somehow got a
different civil docket number, and the end result of

The Katrina Litigation matter was he ended up suing

all the judges because he couldn't get a fair trial
there, okay?

So now he has filed suit against Charles
Foti, and Justice Kimball, and the Louisiana State

Police, and Heaven—--and Charles Plattsmier, and

Heaven knows who else. And he’s been heard on
that matter. That matter went before the Eastern
District, if I'm mistaken. [ have the cite somewhere
in my brief. They dismissed all the players except

for Justice Kimball and Mr. Plattsmier, and a couple
of the Troopers, and those dismissals were then
taken to the Fifth Circuit and they were dismissed
by the Fifth Circuit. He then took writs to the
Supreme Court.

Much like any attorney, including
prosecutors, we go to court every day and sometimes
we win, and sometimes we lose. And we have the

right to appeal, we have the right to take writs, but
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we don’'t have the right to go out and be offensive
to members of the public, to members of the Bar, to
members of the Judiciary, and we don’'t have the
right to damn, if you will, the entire system that
we're a participant in. You've taken your pleadings,
yvou've done your business, you've done your job as
best you could. That doesn’'t give you a right to
impugn the integrity of everybody in the system, and
that 1s what this matter, once we get past recusal,
will be about.

Again, to summarize, ['ve not seen the
evidence that rises to any substantial factual basis
of a need to recuse any of these parties.

Thank you.

CHAIR SIMON:

Mr. Dumaine, do you have anything to
offer in addition as far as exhibits are concerned, or
is everything already contained in--

MR. DUMAINE:

Everything is, and I do move in all the
exhibits and my responses.
CHAIR SIMON:

And I noted, Mr. O'Dwyer, you moved that
we accept all those exhibits that you've already

previously filed, right?
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RESPONDENT:

Some of them.
CHAIR SIMON:

All right.
RESPONDENT:

Brief rebuttal?
CHAIR SIMON:

Brief, yes.
RESPONDENT:

Point 1: I neglected to mention during my
presentation—-in—-chief that all of my statements on
the record and made in my pleadings were given
under penalty of perjury pursuant to 28 U.S. Code,
Section 1746.

CHAIR SIMON:

17467
RESPONDENT:

Yes.

CHAIR SIMON:

Okay.
RESPONDENT:

That means that if anything that I said is
untrue, I'm liable for perjury, or perjury prosecution.

Next point: The concept of res judicata -

and maybe Ms. Simon and Mr. Friedman will have to
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talk briefly with Ms. Dupre about that - in a civil
case, is really not applicable here, because what I
have alleged and I don't want you all to lose sight
of I1s ongoing criminal conduct which is totally
separate from what may have happened in a civil
case, in which Kimball, or Plattsmier, or anybody
else got dismissed with prejudice.

Along those lines, this case does not
involve a conflict from Mr. Dumaine’s office, it
involves unprosecuted, egregious, criminal conduct,
and, therefore, misconduct on the part of Hillar
Moore and Mr. Dumaine. Why haven’'t they done
anything about Plattsmier and Kimball? It's not
conflict of interests, it's something worse, and it's
all tied in to the corruption of the entire System.

Then I have to chuckle about Mr.
Dumaine’s characterization of my advocacy. I, at
one time - I guess I still do - represented about
2,000 totally innocent victims of Katrina, and those
were people from St. Bernard, the Lower Ninth Ward,
New Orleans East, the area to the west of the
Industrial Canal which was the Upper Ninth Ward,
and New Orleans Proper; downtown, Canal Street,
St. Charles Avenue, uptown, Carrollton. All the way

in Metairie, and then I also represented people who
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were flooded by Aaron Broussard.

And let me tell you something. With the
exception of the dismissal of the criminal charges
against me for which I spent, wrongfully, 34 days
in solitary confinement in that hell hole, the
St. Bernard Jail - I got all those charges dismissed
after almost two years of fighting the federal
government - but with the exception of winning that
case, you're looking at a lawyer who represented
almost 2,000 people. I haven’'t won a motion in
almost seven years! Yeah, it’s made me a little
cynical about the system. And I've been fighting
Kimball and Plattsmier for almost seven years, too,
and not getting anywhere.

Now, let me just clear up something that
Mr. Dumaine didn’'t get right, and that's because, you
know, the pleadings are all over the place, and there
are many suits, and that sort of thing. I sued the
judges in the Eastern District, but it had nothing to
do with Katrina cases.

CHAIR SIMON:

The Eastern District or the Middle
District?

RESPONDENT:

Yes, the Eastern District.

69



10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25

70

CHAIR SIMON:

Eastern.
RESPONDENT:

Yes.
CHAIR SIMON:

Okay.
RESPONDENT:

They--‘they’, Berrigan filed a disciplinary
or misconduct complaint against me, and somebody
said, Okay, we know the rules say that when a
lawyer hasn’'t been charged with a serious crime we
have to order an investigation, and then the
investigator writes a report which the lawyer gets to
traverse, and then there’ll be discovery, and then
there’ll be a trial.

CHAIR SIMON:

Let me stop you right there.
RESPONDENT:

Yeah.

CHAIR SIMON:

[s that not the cause of action that
resulted in the stay of these proceedings for all
these years while all that was going on in federal
court?

RESPONDENT:
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Honest to goodness, Ms. Simon--
CHAIR SIMON:

Okay.
RESPONDENT:

--1 don’t remember...Yes! Some of them.
CHAIR SIMON:

Wasn't some of it?
RESPONDENT:

Yes!
CHAIR SIMON:

Okay.
RESPONDENT:

That is correct. Because I sued them,
stay orders were issued Iin some cases.
CHAIR SIMON:

That's what [ thought. I just wanted to
make sure [ had the right one.
RESPONDENT:

But this i1s the point: In my case, they
said, Well, we know what the Rule says when a
lawyer hasn’'t been found guilty of a serious crime.
We're just not going to follow the Rule in O'Dwyer’s
case, we're going to do it on a summary basis. Set
this thing for argument before them now, and let’s

yvank his ticket on a summary basis. And that's
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what they did.

So I sued them, and I said, hey, ‘this’
is what your Rule says. ‘This’ is what you're
doing to me. [t doesn’t conform with the Rules,
so, therefore, I'm suing you.

CHAIR SIMON:
Okay.

RESPONDENT:
Okay?

CHAIR SIMON:

So we got that part.
RESPONDENT:

All right. And the lawsuit filed up 1in
Baton Rouge was the first Katrina case. Actually,
on that particular day, September 19, 2005, twelve
and a half hours before the “Goon Squad” came to
get me, the Eastern District was sitting in Baton
Rouge so I had to drive to Baton Rouge, file a
lawsuit there, and then drive home before curfew.
CHAIR SIMON:

So that the record is clear and so that I
understand, it was filed in Baton Rouge, but with the
Eastern District--

RESPONDENT:

That 1s correct.
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CHAIR SIMON:

--because they had been--
RESPONDENT:

Temporarily--
CHAIR SIMON:

--refugees—--
RESPONDENT:

That’'s right.
CHAIR SIMON:

--to Baton Rouge.
RESPONDENT:

That’'s right.

Okay, just two other points.
CHAIR SIMON:

Yes, sir.
RESPONDENT:

Three other points.

Yes, I'm suspended, but I can’'t practice

¢

law. So what does “suspension” mean? I'm sorry, I
don’t consider myself a lawyer because I can’'t be a
lawyer; I can't practice law.

Yes, I am seeking recusal of the Supreme
Court, because a fish rots from the head, and she

has polluted, tainted, and corrupted the entire

Supreme Court Bench.
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CHAIR SIMON:

And, again, so the record’s clear, you're
referring—--As far as female members of the Louisiana
Supreme Court, you're referring, specifically, to--
RESPONDENT:

To Justice Kimball.

CHAIR SIMON:

--Justice Kimball, all right.
RESPONDENT:

Because she i1s, along with Plattsmier, the
Louisiana Attorney Disciplinary System. They are the
head of the snake.

Out-of-state is the only avenue available,
in my humble opinion, that could render a fair and
impartial decision. You've got to send it to
somebody that has no ties to Louisiana, or the
United States Court of Appeals for the Fifth Circuit,
in any way, shape or form.

And last point: Oh, boy, Plattsmier’s such
a great guy! He recused himself in my case. After
all the damage had been done. Well, he didn’t
recuse himself in my first disciplinary case, the one
filed against me while he was lying to you, on
August 17, 2006, Case No. 0021534. He didn't

recuse himself there, did he?
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And he only recused himself here after 1
had been handed my head on a platter. He made
sure of that.

CHAIR SIMON:

Are you finished with those points?
RESPONDENT:

Yes.

CHAIR SIMON:

Because I do have a question for you, sir.
RESPONDENT:

Yes, ma'am.

CHAIR SIMON:

You speak about the possibility or your
request that this be deferred to another state for
handling. Are you able to provide this Committee
with any instances where that has ever occurred;
where a case from the Disciplinary System 1in
Louisiana has been referred to an out-of-state body?
RESPONDENT:

Okay--

CHAIR SIMON:

['ll tell you, I was not able to locate one.
RESPONDENT:

No.

CHAIR SIMON:
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I was hoping, maybe, your research--
RESPONDENT:

No, we're not going to find one.

CHAIR SIMON:

All right.
RESPONDENT:

And yvou're not going to find one where a
sitting Chief Justice of the Louisiana Supreme Court
is alleged to have committed the type of crimes that
[’'ve alleged against her and Plattsmier.

CHAIR SIMON:

Now, my question continues and, in full

disclosure, I've looked and cannot seem to find. But
I'm not the best on legal searches - I certainly have
people in my office who are better than that - but

in my searches I have not been able to locate and
would like you to let me know if--or the Committee
know if you have any instances where Disciplinary
Systems in other states throughout the United States
have gone outside of their state system, such that
yvou're asking us to consider here.
RESPONDENT:

['ll make inquiry, but, you know, shooting
from the hip I would say we're not going to find

anything. I[t's very, very unusual.
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CHAIR SIMON:

And I can tell you, I have--you know, I
can’'t speak for other members of the Committee, but
I have looked and I couldn’t find any. I was hoping
there was something you could point us to to take a
look at, procedurally.

Is there anything else, Mr. O'Dwyer?
RESPONDENT:

Yeah, the last point.

CHAIR SIMON:

Yes, sir.
RESPONDENT:

One other point that Mr. Dumaine made,
and that deals with the Roussel statement.

The Roussel statement was not attached
for the truth of all of his speculation contained
therein. It’s perfectly obvious when he’s speculating
and when he’s saying what Neuner told him at the
Houston Marine Insurance Seminar.

It was only offered to corroborate what
Neuner told me as related to Roussel by Neuner at
the Houston Marine Insurance Seminar; namely, yeah,
Kitty Kimball was at that meeting on September the
11th, 2005, and she said, “Somebody’s got to shut

«“

that guy up” - referring to Ashton O'Dwyer - “he’s
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giving us all a bad name.”
CHAIR SIMON:
Anything else, Mr. O'Dwyer?
RESPONDENT:
No, ma’'am. Thank you for all the time
you've given me.

CHAIR SIMON:

The Committee was glad to be here this

morning to consider this motion. As all of you
know- -

First of all, any questions, Ms. Dupre?
MS. DUPRE:

None.

CHAIR SIMON:

Because we always go to our Public
Member first; our Public Member being the most
important part of this system.

Mr. Friedman, any questions from you?
MR. FRIEDMAN:

(No response).
CHAIR SIMON:

Okay. Mr. O'Dwyer, Mr. Dumaine, the
Committee will meet and discuss this further. We'll
review all of the exhibits, all of the documents, and,

of course, as we previously mentioned, the YouTube
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posting of Mr. O'Dwyer. We have the testimony here
today of Mr. Hebert. We thank you for being here
and participating, sir.

And I'd also, on behalf of the Committee
and the system, like to thank the 24th Judicial
District Court for being so kind as to host us here
on what we felt would be a more appropriate neutral
site, and not at one of the ODC offices, and we
thank you for all of your kindnesses.

Madam Court-Reporter, there will be no
exhibits to be added to the record at this time, and
we'd ask that you please make a transcript and make
it available to the Committee for our consideration
while we deliberate.

Mr. O'Dwyer, you're still standing. Is
there something else you wanted to add?
RESPONDENT:

No, ma’am.

CHAIR SIMON:

Okay. There being nothing further, then,
we’'ll consider this matter closed and we’ll take it
under advisement.

I thank everyone for their participation.
Have a good day, and drive safely to your various

destinations.
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MR. DUMAINE:

Thank you

CHAIR SIMON:

We're off the

* *

record.
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DESI RE- DUPRE, Public Menber
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21 21
22 22
REPORTED BY:
23 23
24 HEI DI SCHWAB, CCR, CVR, OCR 24
25 25
Page 2 Page 4
1 APPEARANCES:
2 LOU SI ANA ATTORNEY DI SCI PLI NARY BOARD ! PROCEEDING
. g_ﬂ %gmm(ﬁl\%s%emkm%y CQJINSEL o U Ad o 2 CHAIR SIMON:
, 4000'S. Sher oo Forest Boulevard. Ste . 607 |3 s everyone ready to proceed?
Bat on Rouge, Louisiana 70816 4 MR. DUMAINE:
° ASHTON R O DWER, Pro Se 5 Yes, Your Honors.
6 6 RESPONDENT:
7 7 Ashton O'Dwyer is ready.
8 8 CHAIR SIMON:
9 9 All right, that's wonderful. Gentlemen,
10 10 you may sit while we get some perfunctory matters
11 11 taken careof.
12 12 Good morning, everyone, my nameis
13 13 Kathleen Simon. I'm an attorney, and I'm a Chair of
14 14 the Louisiana Attorney Disciplinary Board Hearing
15 15 Committee No. 23. I'm here today with our Lawyer
16 16 Member, Mr. Friedman, and our Public Member,
17 17 Ms. Dupre, for ahearing that is set before this
18 18 Committee.
19 19 Thisis matter No. 10-DB-006, Ashton R.
20 20 O'Dwyer, Jr., ODC File No. 24572, LADB docket
21 21 number asgiven.
22 22 It is my understanding that, Mr. O'Dwyer,
23 23 you are proceeding pro se, correct? and you are the
24 24 Respondent?
25 25 RESPONDENT:
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Page 5 Page 7
1 Y es to both of those, Ms. Simon. 1 RESPONDENT:
2 CHAIR SIMON: 2 How do you spell the last name?
3 All right. 3 CHAIR SIMON:
4 And Counsel, if you'd make your 4 H-u-c-k.
5 appearance, please. 5 RESPONDENT:
6 MR.DUMAINE: 6 Okay.
7 Mark Dumaine, Disciplinary Counsel 7 CHAIR SIMON:
8 Ad Hoc, appointed December 8th, 2008, in this 8 Like "Huck Finn".
9 matter. 9 RESPONDENT:
10 CHAIR SIMON: 10 Okay, and what is his position?
11 Thank you very much. 11 CHAIR SIMON:
12 Now, it's my privilege to introduce, this 12 Your official position iswhat, Mr. Huck?
13 morning, Heidi Schwab with Associated Reporters, 13 MR. HUCK:
14 who's going to be our court-reporter, over here 14 Staff Attorney for the Disciplinary Board.
15 (indicating). I've asked that she please et us know 15 CHAIR SIMON:
16 if she hasany difficulty hearing any of usin this 16 He's Staff Attorney for the Disciplinary
17 courtroom, athough it seemsthat all of usdon't 17 Board. He'sthe one who made sure that we had all
18 have any personal volume prablem, so | think it will 18 of these arrangements this morning--
19 befine. 19 RESPONDENT:
20 (Addressing Court-Reporter) But I'm going 20 Okay.
21 toask you, MissHeidi, just give usawaveif you 21 CHAIR SIMON:
22 have any difficulties, at al, or if the microphone 22 --and was the care and custodian of the
23 systemistoo loud, al right? 23 record to make sure that the entire record was
24 Thank you. 24 presented here and traveled here safely from the
25 Now, we're here this morning on 25 ODC office, so you could have it herein court as
Page 6 Page 8
1 Mr. O'Dwyer's Motion to Disqualify and/or Recuse 1 you requested.
2 thelLA Disciplinary System In Its Entirety, correct? 2 RESPONDENT:
3 RESPONDENT: 3 Soif | understand correctly, Mr. Huck is
4 Y es, maam. 4 acolleague and works shoulder-to-shoulder with
5 CHAIR SIMON: 5 Charles Plattsmier and Gregory Tweed.
6 And that's what's before us here this 6 Isthat right, Mr. Huck?
7 morning. We have, we, the Committee, have al of 7 CHAIR SIMON:
8 the documents that have been filed in this matter, 8 Well, Mr. Huck is here for the Board to
9 asto thismotion and everything else, aswell as 9 provide me with documents. He's not hereto
10 thevoluminous exhibits. | believe there have also 10 testify or provide anything as far as how this
11 been some supplemental filings with your replies. 11 hearing isto be handled this morning; that's for the
12 We have all of that and the three of us 12 Committee.
13 have had an opportunity to review all of it, so this 13 RESPONDENT:
14 morning | would like to go ahead and get started, 14 All right, but Ms. Simon, as a point of
15 then, Mr. O'Dwyer, on your motion. 15 order, you said he's Staff Attorney with the
16 RESPONDENT: 16 Disciplinary Board. | asked a simple question.
17 Ms. Simon? 17 Doesthat mean he works with Plattsmier and Tweed?
18 CHAIR SIMON: 18 Yesor no; very simple.
19 Yes. 19 CHAIR SIMON:
20 RESPONDENT: 20 This gentleman is the one who told you
21 Before | begin my argument, may | ask 21 hewasa Staff Attorney, not me. | wasn't sure of
22 who the gentleman isto Mr. Friedman's | eft, sitting 22 hisexact title, Mr. O'Dwyer.
23 inthecorner? 23 RESPONDENT:
24 CHAIR SIMON: 24 All right, well, can we ask him?
25 That's Mr. Jordan Huck. 25 Do you work with Plattsmier and Tweed,
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1 ornot? 1 last week to 10 days the right knee has gotten
2 MR. HUCK: 2 worse and I'm not only limping, but I've got to use
3 | don't. 3 acane and hereitis(indicating). | gotitina
4 RESPONDENT: 4 hurry.
5 Oh? Then what does the Staff Attorney 5 Now--
6 do that Plattsmier or Tweed don't do? 6 CHAIR SIMON:
7 MR. HUCK: 7 | can tell that you did.
8 | support the Hearings. 8 Mr. O'Dwyer, that having been said, if
9 CHAIR SIMON: 9 you would be more comfortable sitting, that would be
10 Mr. Huck is available for the Hearing 10 perfectly fine.
11 Committee if we have any questions. 11 RESPONDENT:
12 Asyou know, Mr. O'Dwyer, the three of 12 No, | want to stand. Thank you very
13 usare volunteers, and so Mr. Huck is available to 13 much.
14 provide uswith information on points of law, or 14 Now, | don't now why it is, but | look
15 procedure, and the way that that isto be handled. 15 around the courtroom and | see atotal of four
16 RESPONDENT: 16 armed, uniformed law enforcement or court security
17 Okay, well, we may haveto revisit this 17 officershere. I've never seen this before | my
18 later, but I'll not let this retard my presentation. 18 lifel
19 CHAIR SIMON: 19 CHAIR SIMON:
20 Well, then, please go ahead. 20 Have you not?
21 RESPONDENT: 21 RESPONDENT:
22 All right. 22 No, ma'am, not in one courtroom at one
23 Thefirst thing | want to state is some 23 time, with asfew people asthere arein this
24 of you may have noticed that | walked in with a 24 particular courtroom at thistime.
25 canetoday. | have been fighting Catherine D, 25 CHAIR SIMON:
Page 10 Page 12
1 Kimball and Charles D. Plattsmier for almost seven 1 Mr. O'Dwyer, I'm going to ask that you
2 years. 2 watch your tone and demeanor, as we've discussed
3 When the criminal, gangland-style hit that 3 before.
4 was executed against me at five minutes after 4 RESPONDENT:
5 midnight on September 20, 2005 occurred, and the 5 I'm very sorry, Ms. Simon, | get very,
6 "Goon Squad" that Kimball and Plattsmier had 6 very angry, and | am full of hatred towards Kimball
7 organized came to get me at my house, | was 7 and Plattsmier. Itisvery, very difficult for meto
8 injuredin the process. 8 restrain myself when | use the names of those two
9 Not only was | pepper-sprayed 30 to 40 9 criminals.
10 timesat "Camp Amtrak", and shot in both thighs 10 Now--
11 with a 12-gauge shotgun loaded with bean bag 11 MR. DUMAINE:
12 rounds at point-blank range--And, you know, | have 12 Y our Honor, at thistimel'd like to
13 the photographs of my wounds that are part of the 13 object to any further characterization of a Justice of
14 exhibitsin this case. 14 the Supreme Court as"crimina", and any other
15 CHAIR SIMON: 15 Attorney Member of the Bar as"crimina", asthese
16 Y es; we have them. 16 arefalse and baseless allegations and improper in
17 RESPONDENT: 17 any judicia forum.
18 They don't lie, okay? They don't lie. 18 CHAIR SIMON:
19 Exhibit No. 1 to my first filing on February the 19 Mr. O'Dwyer, as you know, we need to
20 13th, 2012. 20 maintain the decorum of this room and of these
21 CHAIR SIMON: 21 proceedings. You have made these allegations and
22 And we have all of those exhibits here. 22 used these references throughout all of your
23 RESPONDENT: 23 pleadings, all of which we've had an opportunity to
24 All right. | asoinjured my right knee. 24 read. Asthekidswould say, we know where you're
25 Or, rather, they hurt my right knee. Well, in the 25 coming from, okay?
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1 RESPONDENT: 1 Now, one last point--
2 All right. 2 MR.DUMAINE:
3 CHAIR SIMON: 3 I'll deny it on his behalf, Y our Honor.
4 So, again, you and I--1 just want to 4 CHAIR SIMON:
5 remind you that you, and I, and Mr. Dumaine had a 5 Thank you.
6 lengthy hearing--it wasn't a hearing, it was a 6 RESPONDENT:
7 telephone status conference, at which time we did 7 One last point that | would go back to
8 have atranscript made for all of us; we have that 8 about, quote, "Y our alegations, O'Dwyer", close
9 intherecord. And some of these same issues were 9 quote, my allegations. They are unrefuted
10 addressed at that time and, as| recall and the 10 allegations. And you know the Rules of Evidence,
11 record will reflect, you mentioned that it's very 11 Ms. Simon. When thereis affirmative testimony that
12 difficult for you to keep your emotions in check, 12 A, B and C happened, and there is no countervailing
13 and you apologized for some of your word usage. 13 evidencetothe contrary, then A,Band Cis
14 I'd ask that you please continue to bear 14 deemed astrue, and that'swhat | maintain isthe
15 that in mind as we proceed forward. 15 situation here.
16 RESPONDENT: 16 My allegations against Kimball and
17 I'll do my best. 17 Plattsmier are unrefuted, period. End of Story.
18 CHAIR SIMON: 18 They arecriminals! And | maintain that if
19 I'd ask that you would. 19 Mr. Dumaine was doing his job, along with his
20 RESPONDENT: 20 colleague sitting to hisright, then they would have
21 But | would repeat that I've never seen 21 begun prosecuting the crimes that were committed
22 four armed law enforcement or court security 22 within their jurisdiction instead of coming after me--
23 officers present in a courtroom like this, at a 23 CHAIR SIMON:
24 proceeding like this, in my life. 24 Mr. O'Dwyer?
25 And I've been practicing law - or | did 25 RESPONDENT:
Page 14 Page 16
1 practice law before Plattsmier yanked my ticket - 1 --as directed by Plattsmier!
2 since 1971 2 CHAIR SIMON:
3 CHAIR SIMON: 3 Mr. O'Dwyer, would you like to move
4 Well, the people in the room or the 4 forward with your Motion to Recuse, please?
5 bailiffsin the room are the bailiffsin the room. 5 RESPONDENT:
6 RESPONDENT: 6 Yes, maam, | will. One last point.
7 There's also a gentleman here, who I've 7 How did the gentleman to Mr. Dumaine's
8 meet before. And he knows where we met, and | 8 right from the East Baton Rouge District Attorney's
9 know where we met; he works for Plattsmier's 9 Officeget involved in this case involving me before
10 office, too. It'sthe gentleman sitting to Mr. 10 Dumaine was ever appointed and before Plattsmier
11 Dumain€e'sright, in the tan coat and trousers. 11 ever recused himself?
12 MR.DUMAINE: 12 All right, I'll move on.
13 If | could object to the characterization, 13 MR. DUMAINE:
14 Mr. Russell Hebert works for the East Baton Rouge 14 | object to that as a mischaracterization
15 District Attorney's Office. He's here at my request. 15 of thefacts.
16 RESPONDENT: 16 CHAIR SIMON:
17 Oh. Then thisjust goes to show that 17 Noted for the record.
18 Plattsmier plays the East Baton Rouge District's 18 RESPONDENT:
19 Attorney's Office like a bunch of puppets, because 19 Generally, | make my presentations
20 that gentleman has served papers on me on more 20 extemporaneoudly, but because of the nature of these
21 than one occasion, and | aver that he may, also, 21 proceedings and the conduct that I've aleged, | am
22 have been a member of the "Goon Squad” that came 22 going to ask the Committee's indulgence and allow
23 to my house at five minutes after midnight on 23 meto refer, specifically, to notes.
24  September 20th, 2005. He can deny it, if he wants 24 CHAIR SIMON:
25 to. 25 That'sfine, sir, however you would like
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1 toproceed. 1 takeanother look.
2 RESPONDENT: 2 The Louisiana Disciplinary Board, which
3 | wish to begin my presentation, which 3 appointsthisvolunteer body, i.e., the Hearing
4 urgesdisqualification and recusal of the entire 4 Committee, if Plattsmier and Kimball don't like what
5 LouisianaAttorney Disciplinary System, by reminding 5 you do, then there's an appeal to the Louisiana
6 the Committee that | have alleged unrefuted, 6 Attorney Disciplinary Board, appointed by the
7 egregious, criminal conduct by the two individuals 7 Louisiana Supreme Court, and, lastly, Disciplinary
8 who are, quote, "The head of the snake", close 8 Counsel Ad Hoc, who | aver is an accomplice with
9 quote, and control the entire System; namely, Chief 9 and co-conspirator of Plattsmier, if not Kimball, as
10 Justice Kimball and Plattsmier. 10 well. | seethe Dumaine/Plattsmier link more plainly
11 More particularly, | aver that the criminal 11 than| seethe Dumaine/Kimball link, although | aver
12 conduct towards me, which includes a debt since 12 it'sthere.
13 2005, aswell as obstruction of justice and cover-up 13 | also want you to bear in mind that
14 ever since, hasirreparably corrupted, polluted, and 14 these entire proceedings are retaliatory in nature
15 tainted the entire Louisiana Attorney Disciplinary 15 and are designed to deflect attention from the
16 System. 16 criminal conduct which | have presented to you all
17 If my allegations are true, and | 17 by Kimball and Plattsmier towards me. Y ou know,
18 repeat that they are unrefuted by Kimball and 18 Oh, O'Dwyer'sthe problem here, we're not the
19 Plattsmier and by their spear carrier - Pardon me, 19 problem. Oh, he's making more unsupported
20 Mr. Dumaine - Disciplinary Counsel Ad Hoc-- 20 alegations. Well, we're going to talk about that in
21 MR.DUMAINE: 21 aminute, and these proceedings, | repeat, are
22 | object to the term "spear carrier" and 22 designed to deflect attention from them and focus it
23 ask that it be stricken. 23 onme.
24 CHAIR SIMON: 24 I'mnot acriminal! I've been arrested
25 And Mr. O'Dwyer, we have addressed the 25 threetimes since Katrina, the only arreststhat |
Page 18 Page 20
1 use of that type of language in our telephone 1 ever were subjected to in my entirelife. But there
2 conference, and |, again, admonish you that it is 2 areno convictions against me.
3 necessary that we maintain the decorum and avoid 3 Now, Ms. Simon, | know that you said
4 ad hominem attacks. 4 that you had all the printed documentation, but |
5 RESPONDENT: 5 want to make sure that we have arecord identifying
6 All right, then why isn't he prosecuting 6 it. The Committee should have the following
7 Kimball and Plattsmier? 7 unrefuted evidence:
8 CHAIR SIMON: 8 CHAIR SIMON:
9 The matter before this Committee, sir, is 9 Just one moment, if | may--
10 therecusal motion that you have filed, if you'd like 10 RESPONDENT:
11 to proceed asto that. 11 Y es, maam.
12 RESPONDENT: 12 CHAIR SIMON:
13 But the rhetorical question that followed 13 --s0 | can go through the list with you.
14 that thought was why hasn't my motion for 14 RESPONDENT:
15 disqualification and recusal already been granted, and 15 Okay.
16 aspecia prosecutor from out of state appointed to 16 CHAIR SIMON:
17 investigate and prosecute Kimball and Plattsmier? 17 All right.
18 That's my rhetorical question to everybody in the 18 RESPONDENT:
19 room. 19 Number one is my Motion for
20 These proceedings have demonstrated the 20 Disgualification and Recusal, with Exhibits, filed on

N NN DNDN
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power and control which Kimball and Plattsmier wield
over the entire process, starting with the Louisiana
Supreme Court, and if you all don't think that the
Chief Justice wields more power than any other
Justice on that particular bench, then you'd better

21
22
23
24
25

February 13, 2012. And | don't have an extrawith
me, but if you or the court-reporter, Ms. Simon,
would like me to get you an extra copy, | can do
that.

CHAIR SIMON:
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1 It's not necessary, it's all in the record. 1 2005.
2 RESPONDENT: 2 CHAIR SIMON:
3 All right. 3 Mr. O'Dwyer, there are a number of
4 CHAIR SIMON: 4 YouTube posts that you have referenced in the
5 We've checked. I've been through that, 5 course of al of your many filings.
6 line-by-line-- 6 RESPONDENT:
7 RESPONDENT: 7 Yes, maam.
8 All right. 8 CHAIR SIMON:
9 CHAIR SIMON: 9 Which one, specifically, isthat? Because
10 --with the office yesterday, Mr. O'Dwyer. 10 | can certainly say that the Chair, and | believe the
11 RESPONDENT: 11 Committees Members, aswell, have had an
12 It's more important or it isaso 12 opportunity to review all of those.
13 important, | should add, that Mr. Friedman and Ms. 13 RESPONDENT:
14 Dupre have also been through those items, word-by- 14 All right.
15 word, line-by-line. 15 CHAIR SIMON:
16 CHAIR SIMON: 16 So when you say 11(B), which oneisthat?
17 And | will tell you that | have confirmed 17 RESPONDENT:
18 with both of them that they have. 18 Well, it's Roman Numeral 11--
19 RESPONDENT: 19 CHAIR SIMON:
20 Okay. 20 Yes, gir.
21 CHAIR SIMON: 21 RESPONDENT:
22 All of those documents were available for 22 --open parentheses, capital B, close
23 their review online-- 23 parentheses.
24 RESPONDENT: 24 CHAIR SIMON:
25 All right. 25 Okay.
Page 22 Page 24
1 CHAIR SIMON: 1 RESPONDENT:
2 --and all three of us have seen 2 It would be the third video in the
3 everything. 3 "Ashton O'Dwyer Series of Video Productions’--
4 RESPONDENT: 4 CHAIR SIMON:
5 All right. Let mejust identify the other 5 Which oneisit?
6 onesfor therecord. 6 RESPONDENT:
7 My reply to Mr. Dumaine's answers to my 7 --produced by Professor Carl and Shirley
8 motion, filed on March the 9th, 2012, with Exhibits. 8 Bernofsky. It'sthelongest one, so it may be the
9 CHAIR SIMON: 9 most difficult one for you al to review; however, it
10 Yes, gir. 10 isan extremely important piece of evidence, and
11 RESPONDENT: 11 likeall of my evidence, remains unrefuted.
12 And then my Second Supplemental 12 CHAIR SIMON:
13 Memorandum, with Exhibits, filed on May 24, 2012. 13 Okay.
14 CHAIR SIMON: 14 RESPONDENT:
15 All of those appear within the record; 15 All right.
16 both the written record and the electronic record, 16 | just want to refer to a couple of
17 Mr. O'Dwyer. 17 things. Ms. Simon, you indicated that you saw the
18 RESPONDENT: 18 woundsto my lower extremities.
19 All right. Now, another very, very 19 CHAIR SIMON:
20 important piece of evidence is referenced in the 20 The photographs, yes, sir.
21 moetion that'sthe very first document, and that is 21 RESPONDENT:
22 thePart 11(B) video, which is about a 40-minute 22 There were 12 of them, as aresult of
23 video production which identifies most, if not all, of 23 being shot with a 12-gauge shotgun loaded with bean
24 the conspirators who orchestrated and executed the 24 bag rounds at point-blank range, at "Camp Amtrak".
25 criminal, gangland-style hit on me on September 20, 25 | till have holesin my legsthat | see,
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1 every day, when | get out of the slower and am 1 in...I believeit'sMarch of 08, let me verify that,
2 toweling myself off. | can assure you that those 2 please
3 wounds did not occur as aresult of my falling off a 3 CHAIR SIMON:
4 streetcar, or tripping on the sidewalk, and falling 4 If youwould. And makeit clear, for the
5 down the stairs. 5 record, whether you're speaking of the Federal Fifth
6 If | had been a convicted murderer, or 6 Circuit Court of Appeal, or the--
7 robber, or rapist, | wouldn't have deserved that kind 7 RESPONDENT:
8 of treatment at the hand of law enforcement at 8 Oh, it's--
9 "Camp Amtrak" on September 20, 2005. And | might 9 CHAIR SIMON:
10 add that | was never prosecuted for any crimeasa 10 --State Fifth Circuit.
11 result of whatever the heck it was that brought me 11 RESPONDENT:
12 to"Camp Amtrak" and being taken away from my 12 --definitely the Federal Fifth Circuit.
13 house, in thefirst instance. 13 CHAIR SIMON:
14 They said, after the fact, it was public 14 Mr. O'Dwyer, we can only speak one at a
15 intoxication, which isridiculous. Ashton O'Dwyer 15 time-
16 doesnot get intoxicated. The worst thing you can 16 RESPONDENT:
17 say of a Southern man is he can't hold hisliquor. 17 I'm sorry.
18 Beforel let myself get intoxicated, | retire. This 18 CHAIR SIMON:
19 isabsurd, and I've never been prosecuted for 19 --or the court-reporter's going to throw
20 anything, much less arraigned. 20 her hands up.
21 And, don't forget, they also pepper- 21 RESPONDENT:
22 sprayed me 30 to 40 times in the face, okay? 22 It is definitely the Federal Fifth Circuit.
23 CHAIR SIMON: 23 CHAIR SIMON:
24 You've said that already. 24 | just want the record to be clear.
25 RESPONDENT: 25 RESPONDENT:
Page 26 Page 28
1 It wasn't fun. Thank God, | was an 1 It'sabrief filed by Kimball's lawyers.
2 officer inthe United States Army, and | knew that 2 Shelly Dick, who happensto be her sister-in-law,
3 pepper spray was an irritant only, and would not 3 and who is now anominee by Obamato the Middle
4 hurt me permanently, and so | sucked it up and spit 4 Didtrict of Louisiana Federal Bench. I'll befiling
5 intheir eye. Figuratively, not literaly. 5 my objection to her nomination when thisis all
6 Now, you also have to realize that | have 6 over.
7 identified through my recitation of what | learned 7 CHAIR SIMON:
8 from the then Bar Association President, Frank 8 | understand. And, of course, that's not
9 Neuner and from an attorney who still practices here 9 beforeus.
10 with Kean Miller, his name is James Roussdl, that 10 RESPONDENT:
11 my troubles began when Kimball said in ameeting in 11 No, that's not before us, but you should
12 Baton Rouge, which | later learned to have taken 12 know that Kimball is not only corrupt, herself, she
13 placein Foti's office on Sunday, September 11th, 13 corrupted her sister-in-law.
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2005, "Somebody's got to shut that guy up, he's
giving us all abad name."

Now, what happened was the people who
were present in that meeting took Kimball's
statement as an order to do something about
O'Dwyer and to shut him up, and that's exactly what
they did, okay?

Now, | haven't seen arefutation of what
Neuner said Kimball said, from thisside. | haven't
seen arefutation of what Roussel said Neuner said
Kimball said, from thisside. And what we have
from Kimball isabrief filed in the Fifth Circuit

14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25

CHAIR SIMON:

Mr. O'Dwyer, I'm going to remind you,
again, that under the Code of Civil Procedure,
Arl. 371, quote, "An Attorney-at-Law is an Officer
of the Court. He shall conduct himself at all times
with decorum and in amanner consistent with the
dignity and authority of the Court and the role
which he, himself, should play in the administration
of justice".

I'd ask that you please, sir, again, refrain
from the repetitive use of those adjectives.
RESPONDENT:

Associated Reportersinc.

(7) Page 25 - Page 28

(225) 216-2036





HEARING IN RE: ASHTON R. O'DWYER, JR.
June5, 2012 10-DB-006
Page 29 Page 31
1 All right, but let me respond to you by 1 no notice from you, at any time, about the
2 saying this, Ms. Simon. | stand here before you 2 scheduling of any depositions.
3 ready to attempt to conform with that standard of 3 RESPONDENT:
4 conduct. But I'm not an attorney-at-law right now! 4 I've been waiting for countervailing
5 1've been stripped of that privilege by Kimball and 5 evidence from the other side, which | have yet to
6 Plattsmier, and now they're going after it 6 see, Ms. Simon, okay? So maybe when we get to
7 permanently. But right now, I'm not alawyer, 7 the merits, if we get to the merits - if we get to
8 Okay? Touche! 8 the merits - maybe some of that will happen,
9 | do not have the date of filing of that 9 athough my feeling isthat they will resist that
10 brief, but it's Exhibit 4 to the first filing, February 10 very, very strenuously.
11 13,2012. Init, Ms. Dick, on behalf of her 11 CHAIR SIMON:
12 dister-in-law, writesthat "As a sitting Justice of 12 What we're here about today is your
13 the Louisiana Supreme Court" - because she wasn't 13 motion to recuse the entire system, Mr. O'Dwyer.
14 Chief Justice then - "Justice Kimball had a duty to 14 RESPONDENT:
15 order investigation of Ashton O'Dwyer, a member of 15 All right.
16 theBar". 16 CHAIR SIMON:
17 Well, guesswhat? | had given an 17 Do you have anything else on that?
18 interview to CNN at my house on St. Charles 18 RESPONDENT:
19 Avenue, post-Katrina. | wasn't acting as a Member 19 Y eah, | do have afew more things.
20 of theBar, | didn't have any casesin front of 20 CHAIR SIMON:
21 Kimball. Thiswoman abused her power and ordered 21 All right.
22 aninvestigation into my mental competency, which 22 RESPONDENT:
23 included sending not only Neuner, but two goons - 23 When | learned what Kimball had said on
24 excuse me, Ms. Simon - from the Louisiana 24 September 11, 2005, in Baton Rouge - and this was
25 Department of "Injustice”. Burton Guidry, who was 25 inlate September or early October of 2005 - | tried
Page 30 Page 32
1 Foti's hatchet man and Chief of the Criminal Division 1 cdling her at her office, several times, to determine
2 atthetime, and an investigator named Ricky Murphy, 2 why she had invoked my name at that meeting. She
3 to my house the Saturday before the hit. 3 never would return any of my phone calls.
4 And during that visit, | wastold, in no 4 | have expanded my allegations against
5 uncertain terms by Guidry, Complaints have been 5 Plattsmier in my March 9, 2012 reply to Dumaine
6 made about you at the highest levels of government, 6 andin my Second Supplemental Memo of May 24th,
7 andif you do not cease and desist, and quit giving 7 2012. Andyou're going to get angry at me for
8 interviews, and lay down your weapons, and vacate 8 saying this, but--
9 your home, something bad is going to happen to you! 9 CHAIR SIMON:
10 Well, | told him what he could do with 10 Well, then don't say it, Mr. O'Dwyer.
11 that message, and right before he left, he came up 11 RESPONDENT:
12 tome, and he says, "Either you are the bravest man 12 I'm going to say it. If Plattsmier'slips
13 I'veever known, or you're the dumbest” - blankety- 13 aremoving, he'slying.
14 blank - "that ever graced the face of the earth. 14 CHAIR SIMON:
15 God Bless You, brother." And he gave mea 15 Well, | understand your personal opinion.
16 blessing, and approximately 24 to 48 hours later, | 16 RESPONDENT:
17 was hit, okay? Now, | don't know how you guys 17 All right.
18 interpret that but thisis unrefuted evidence, and 18 CHAIR SIMON:
19 I've never been given the opportunity to depose 19 Do you have something that goes to the
20 Kimball or Plattsmier. Or anybody else, for that 20 merits, or not, Mr. O'Dwyer?
21 matter. 21 RESPONDENT:
22 CHAIR SIMON: 22 Well, Ms. Simon, what goes to the merits
23 Mr. O'Dwyer, if | may, you've had every 23 isthefact the Louisiana Attorney Disciplinary Board
24 opportunity to conduct discovery as you saw fit 24 isappointed by the Louisiana Supreme Court, who |
25 under the Rules, and | have received no request and 25 have attempted to demonstrate to thisbody is a
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1 corrupt institution because of the presence of a 1 court, wasit not, sir?
2 criminal at the head: Catherine D. Kimball. 2 RESPONDENT:
3 CHAIR SIMON: 3 That was what?
4 Y ou've made that point. 4 CHAIR SIMON:
5 RESPONDENT: 5 I'm sorry, did | say something--
6 Okay, all right. Well, you know, then 6 RESPONDENT:
7 why ask me to keep making the point? 7 Well, she admitted, her lawyer--
8 CHAIR SIMON: 8 CHAIR SIMON:
9 I've not, Sir. 9 All right.
10 RESPONDENT: 10 RESPONDENT:
11 All right. 11 --Shelly Dick, her sister-in-law, admitted
12 CHAIR SIMON: 12 tothethingsthat | have just related as having
13 If you're finished it, there's no need for 13 occurred in September of 2005 in a brief which
14 you to continue. 14 Shelly Dick filed on Kimball's behalf in federal
15 RESPONDENT: 15 court--
16 Ms. Simon, | aso maintain that this body, 16 CHAIR SIMON:
17 dthough not directly appointed by the Supreme 17 Federal court.
18 Court, isindirectly appointed by the Supreme Court 18 RESPONDENT:
19 because you all are appointed by the Disciplinary 19 --in Case No. 08-30052, | believe, in
20 Board. 20 Marchof 08. It could have been March of 09, all
21 CHAIR SIMON: 21 right? | can't find the date--
22 Meaning, the three of us sitting on the 22 CHAIR SIMON:
23 Committee? 23 All right.
24 RESPONDENT: 24 RESPONDENT:
25 That is correct. 25 --on my exhibit.
Page 34 Page 36
1 CHAIR SIMON: 1 CHAIR SIMON:
2 Okay. 2 That's fine.
3 RESPONDENT: 3 RESPONDENT:
4 All right. And then the Board, | believe, 4 Now, Plattsmier, Plattsmier, during the
5 aso appoints the Chief Disciplinary Counsel, but that 5 week proceeding the criminal gangland-style hit on
6 appointment is done subject to approval by the 6 me, wasin the background. Heisvery, very
7 Supreme Court. 7 shrewd in that he puts other people between him
8 So what I'm saying isthereisa 8 and the action, and the people that he put between
9 irresigtible - anirresistible - link or tie between 9 him and mein September of 2005 were my law
10 theentiredisciplinary system here in the State of 10 partners; several of whom were members of the
11 Louisianaand Kimball and Plattsmier. | mean, we've 11 Attorney Disciplinary Board. One, in particular,
12 aready demonstrated that these two individuals do 12 Larry Joseph Shae, and another, Ernest L. Edwards,
13 not walk away from the opportunity to abuse their 13 who was a past member of the Board, all right?
14 power. 14 He had, that is, Plattsmier, had my law
15 Look what Kimball did to me. She 15 firm contact me, and say, "O'Dwyer, you're subject
16 said--If welook at the evidence most favorable to 16 to being dismissed from the partnership”--
17 her, she ordered an investigation into my mental 17 CHAIR SIMON:
18 competence based upon a CNN interview that aired 18 And that would be Lemle Kelleher,
19 on September the 8th, 2005, which had nothing to do 19 wouldn'tit, sir?
20 with my being alawyer, had nothing to do with the 20 RESPONDENT:
21 handling of any legal case, and which did not 21 Y eah.
22 involve amatter in which | was representing a 22 CHAIR SIMON:
23 clientin front of her. 23 Okay.
24 CHAIR SIMON: 24 RESPONDENT:
25 And that was a matter handled in federal 25 --"unless you lay down your weapons,
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1 quit giving interviews, and vacate your house." And 1 lying. When Plattsmier told me he knew nothing

2 then they write me aletter to that effect, and they 2 about Kimball saying, "Somebody's got to shut that

3 open-copy Plattsmier onit. 3 guy up, he'sgiving us abad name," he was lying.

4 CHAIR SIMON: 4 | don't know what else he's lying about.

5 And | believe you've offered that as an 5 Asl said, | never got to take his deposition.

6 exhibit, correct? 6 CHAIR SIMON:

7 RESPONDENT: 7 All right, and for the record, you've

8 Yes, maam. And in the meantime, they 8 never noticed it, either, correct?

9 aretelling methat they were ordered by Plattsmier 9 RESPONDENT:
10 to send me this message. Now--Oh, and, excuse 10 No. For therecord, | haven't noticed it,
11 me, that | had already been suspended from the 11 here.
12 practice of law by Plattsmier. 12 CHAIR SIMON:
13 Well, after everything happens, | find out 13 Okay.
14 from Plattsmier's office that | hadn't been suspended, 14 RESPONDENT:
15 atal. Buttheguy startstelling a series of lies 15 And I'm still torn about whether | should,
16 which do not become apparent for over ayear later. 16 or not. I'm hoping that you all see the light and
17 Weretaking about, now, September/October 2005. | 17 that you dismissthe charges against me, disqualify
18 don't learn that he'slying to me until December of 18 or recuse the Disciplinary System, appoint another
19 06. 19 system out of state as an alterative if you don't
20 CHAIR SIMON: 20 want to dismiss the charges against me, and that you
21 More than ayear later. 21 appoint aspecial prosecutor to investigate and
22 RESPONDENT: 22 prosecute Kimball and Plattsmier, if that's warranted.
23 Y es, maam. 23 Not anybody connected to Louisiana, | might add.
24 CHAIR SIMON: 24 Now, if al that happens, | don't haveto
25 All right. 25 depose them; I'm getting justice, okay?

Page 38 Page 40

1 RESPONDENT: 1 L et me go through my notes for one

2 And what he was telling me in September 2 second, because--

3 and October of 05is, "No, you've never been 3 CHAIR SIMON:

4 suspended from the practice of law. The only thing 4 Oh, please. Takeyour time.

5 1 know about you iswhat | saw ina Wall Street 5 RESPONDENT:

6 Journa' article," that, | think, hit the newsstand on 6 All right. Well, let me just make these

7 September 10, 2005. And, "No, | would have no 7 pointsfor the record.

8 ideawhere Leme & Kelleher would have gotten the 8 | aver that the power and control of

9 impression that they had the authority to use my 9 Kimball and Plattsmier so permeate the entire
10 name and the power of my officein their 10 LouisianaAttorney Disciplinary System, that the
11 communications with you." And, "No, | don't know 11 System, itself, should be disqualified, in my case,
12 anything about a meeting in Baton Rouge," at which 12 becausetheir very existence rendersit impossible
13 Justice Kimball said, "Somebody's got to shut that 13 for meto get afair hearing on the merits.
14 guy up, he'sgiving us al abad name.” 14 However, thereis, aso, evidence that they have
15 Well, and in the meantime, Plattsmier has 15 dready improvidently injected themselvesinto this
16 me charged with misconduct as alawyer in August 16 case not withstanding their protestationsto the
17 of 06, and triesto go after my ticket then! | beat 17 contrary.
18 him! | mean, | hadn't done anything wrong. | 18 Point 1: Kimball was not recused when
19 never did anything wrong in my entire professional 19 Plattsmier wrote Calogero, on November 12, 2008,
20 life!l All right? 20 requesting appointment of a special prosecutor, and
21 Now, Neuner is the guy who let the cat 21 telling Caogero, Thereis some sense of "urgency”,
22 out thebagin August of 06, and he tells me, much 22 close-quote, since O'Dwyer appears to present a,
23 tomy surprise, Plattsmier was an attendee at the 23 quote, "threat of harm", close-quote. See Exhibit
24  September 11th, 2005 meeting. So when Plattsmier 24 No. 1tomy reply filed on March 9, 2012.
25 told me he knew nothing about that meeting, he was 25 CHAIR SIMON:
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1 And we have that. 1 | redlize that.
2 RESPONDENT: 2 CHAIR SIMON:
3 All right. And he's supposed to be fair 3 | just want the record to be clear, sir.
4 and impartial? He's supposed to have distanced 4 RESPONDENT:
5 himself from my proceedings, and he'stelling the 5 Itis. DidI tell you I'm abuddy of
6 then Chief Justice of the L ouisiana Supreme Court, 6 RalphAlexis?
7 there'sasense of urgency! O'Dwyer appearsto 7 CHAIR SIMON:
8 present athreat of harm! Maybe when I'm carrying 8 Yes.
9 my stick (indicating), but not in the presence of four 9 RESPONDENT:
10 armed court security or law enforcement officers. 10 Okay.
11 CHAIR SIMON: 11 CHAIR SIMON:
12 Thank you for putting it down, sir. 12 Y ou have previously mentioned that you
13 RESPONDENT: 13 know some of my law partners.
14 The only "threat of harm" that | have 14 RESPONDENT:
15 ever beenin my life goes back to school yard fights 15 Okay.
16 at Jesuit High School. That'sit. I'm athreat of 16 CHAIR SIMON:
17 harm? 17 But that has absolutely nothing to do with
18 (Addressing Counsel) What do you call 18 this-
19 Kimball and Plattsmier-- 19 RESPONDENT:
20 CHAIR SIMON: 20 All right.
21 If you will-- 21 CHAIR SIMON:
22 RESPONDENT: 22 --doesit?
23 --Mr. Dumaine? 23 RESPONDENT:
24 CHAIR SIMON: 24 All right. Point 2: Kimball didn't recuse
25 Mr. O'Dwyer, you'll address this 25 hersdf until | was suspended, summarily, on March
Page 42 Page 44
1 Committee. 1 30thof 09. Yeah, shekept her finger in thispie
2 Y ou're going on over 50 minutes, sir-- 2 until she was sure that my genitals had been cut off
3 RESPONDENT: 3 and shoved down my throat. Then she stepped
4 All right. 4 aside.
5 CHAIR SIMON: 5 Point 3: Not withstanding the fact that |
6 --let's see if we can't get through this. 6 had sued him, Plattsmier trashed me in that
7 RESPONDENT: 7 referenced letter to Calogero on November 12, 2008,
8 Well, you know, | appreciate your 8 and he was open-copied on a Supreme Court letter
9 indulgence, but | have been seeking some kind of 9 to Dumaine on December 8th, 2008.
10 aforum for amost seven years. We're going to 10 Everybody's making sure that everybody's
11 come up on the seventh anniversary of Katrinain 11 doing what they've got to do to get O'Dwyer. The
12 acouple of months. | don't get the opportunity to 12 lettersare all being written. Everybody's being
13 addressabody in front of a court-reporter that 13 copied, oh, man! But Oh! We recused ourselves!
14 often, particularly, now, and we're dealing with my 14 They didn't recuse anything until they knew that |
15 livelihood. 15 was adead man walking.
16 | have no livelihood right now. I'min 16 CHAIR SIMON:
17 bankruptcy and I've been broken financially. And, 17 Do you have afifth point, sir?
18 professionally, I've been stripped of my privilege to 18 RESPONDENT:
19 practicelaw. And I've even been prosecuted 19 Plattsmier was still actively working
20 criminaly, but | beat them at every turn. 20 against me when he sent correspondence to
21 So give me afew more minutes, Ms. 21 Mr. Dumaine on March 10, 2009 - That's Exhibit
22 Simon. 22 No. 4to my March 9th, 2012 reply filing - not
23 CHAIR SIMON: 23 withstanding Plattsmier's simultaneous claim that he
24 | didn't cut you off, Mr. O'Dwyer. 24 wasrecused because | had sued him. Another lie.
25 RESPONDENT: 25 Now, Mr. Dumaineis not on tria here.
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1 CHAIR SIMON: 1 maintain. | refer the Committee to my interpretation
2 That's correct. 2 of Rule X1X-18(J) of the Supreme Court Rules, and |
3 RESPONDENT: 3 challenge whether or not the Rules authorized the
4 And, yes, | have said some pretty strident 4 appointment of any Disciplinary Counsel Ad Hoc, but,
5 thingsabout him. Uh, I'll try to restrain myself. 5 particularly, Mr. Dumaine, although that's not a direct
6 CHAIR SIMON: 6 reflection on him.
7 Wed ask that you would. 7 | say that the referenced Rule
8 RESPONDENT: 8 contemplates a disciplinary complaint; not the type of
9 But I'm still, I'm still extremely angry at 9 criminal conduct alleged against the Chief
10 him, and disappointed in him as a district attorney 10 Disciplinary Counsel and the Chief Justice of the
11 from the Parish of East Baton Rouge. | would have 11 Louisiana Supreme Court, who the Disciplinary
12 expected more from a prosecutor than what has been 12 Counsel worksfor.
13 demonstrated in my case. 13 And | also made the point that there was
14 CHAIR SIMON: 14 no Disciplinary Counsel Ad Hoc appointed in my
15 Before you continue, Mr. O'Dwyer, does 15 cousin's case, that was Billy Heckler's case, which
16 this have anything to do with your Motion to Recuse 16 wasalsoin retaliation for his being associated with
17 that's before the Committee? 17 me. That was Case No. 08-DB-0004. There was no
18 RESPONDENT: 18 Disciplinary Counsel (sic) in that case.
19 Yes. 19 So what gives?
20 CHAIR SIMON: 20 CHAIR SIMON:
21 Okay, thank you. 21 If I may ask you, Mr. O'Dwyer, in case |
22 RESPONDENT: 22 wrote this down incorrectly, you're referring to Rule
23 Y es, because what the Committee has to 23 XIX?
24 redizeisthat Mr. Dumaine's appointment by 24 RESPONDENT:
25 Plattsmier and the Supreme Court isintertwined with 25 Rule X1X, X-1-X--
Page 46 Page 48
1 my argument that the whole System has been 1 CHAIR SIMON:
2 corrupted by Kimball and Plattsmier. 2 Yes, | have that part.
3 CHAIR SIMON: 3 RESPONDENT:
4 From the top to the bottom? 4 -- dash 18, parenthesis, capital J, close
5 RESPONDENT: 5 parenthesis, of the Louisiana Supreme Court Rules.
6 From the top to the bottom. The barrel 6 TheRuleiscited--
7 of applesisrotten from the top to the bottom. 7 CHAIR SIMON:
8 CHAIR SIMON: 8 It's cited in your brief.
9 All the way to this Committee? 9 RESPONDENT:
10 RESPONDENT: 10 It's cited in the reply brief.
11 Y es, maam. 11 CHAIR SIMON:
12 CHAIR SIMON: 12 Yes. | just wanted to make sure | had it
13 Okay. 13 correct.
14 RESPONDENT: 14 RESPONDENT:
15 I'm sorry, but that's-- 15 Page 31, okay?
16 CHAIR SIMON: 16 Thelast point | wanted to make about
17 No-- 17 Mr. Dumaineis| aver that the proof of the pudding
18 RESPONDENT: 18 isintheeating. He and his office will not
19 That's afact. 19 prosecute the crimes committed, within his
20 CHAIR SIMON: 20 jurisdiction, by Kimball and Plattsmier in Charlie
21 -l just want to make sure we 21 Foti's office on September the 11th, 2005 and
22 understand. Okay. 22 thereafter, because the conspiracy started rolling
23 RESPONDENT: 23 downhill like a big snowball; crimes which continue
24 All right. | aver that Mr. Dumaineis 24 through obstruction of justice and abuse of power
25 Plattsmier's and Kimball's alterego; that's what | 25 through this day.
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1 Why? Why are those crimes being 1 referenceto notes. | wanted to give you an
2 ignored? And they're continuing crimes. Under the 2 opportunity, those notes, if you wanted to offer
3 Doctrine of Continuing Offenses, prescription has not 3 them, we'd be glad to accept them and put those in
4 yetrun. Why arethey coming after me and ignoring 4 therecord, aswell.
5 what | have aleged happened within his own 5 If those were simply for your use, that's
6 jurisdiction? 6 fine, too.
7 CHAIR SIMON: 7 RESPONDENT:
8 And you understand there's nothing this 8 They were simply for my use.
9 Committee can do about-- 9 CHAIR SIMON:
10 RESPONDENT: 10 All right. Thank you very much.
11 Well-- 11 Mr. Dumaine, would you make your
12 CHAIR SIMON: 12 appearance, et cetera, for the record?
13 --criminal charges? 13 MR. DUMAINE:
14 RESPONDENT: 14 Good morning, Members of the Disciplinary
15 Weéll, he (indicating) can certainly do 15 Chair, my nameis Mark Dumaine. I'm Disciplinary
16 something about it, and you could put in awritten 16 Counsel Ad Hoc, appointed December 8, 2008 in this
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opinion what your recommendation might be. I'm
sure...What is his name? Uhm...I don't know the
name of the D.A. for East Baton Rouge Parish.

| submit that my Motion for
Disqualification or Recusal should be granted, and
that all charges against me should be dismissed as

NNDNDN PP PP
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matter by the Supreme Court of Louisiana. My full-
time profession is that of a prosecutor for the 19th
Judicial District Attorney in the Parish of East Baton
Rouge.

| do thisand I've accepted this
appointment, voluntarily, and as a Member of the

23 retaliatory and criminatory in nature. 23 Bar, because | believe it was my obligation, when
24 Alternatively, the matter should be 24 askedif | had the skillsto do it, to serve.
25 referred to an out-of-state body having nothing to 25 My response, which you all have read,
Page 50 Page 52
1 do with Louisianaor the United States Court of 1 notesthat there are legal provisions for recusal;
2 Appedsfor the Fifth Circuit, and an out-of-state 2 gpecificaly, that this body and any other body
3 gspecia prosecutor should be appointed to deal with 3 sought to be recused must recuse itself or be found
4 Kimball's and Plattsmier's criminal conduct. 4 to need recusal when it is either biased or impartial,
5 And | don't think | have a Chinaman's 5 orinany way interested in the matter before it.
6 chancein this matter so I'm going to say what I'm 6 Mr. O'Dwyer has listed and he's provided
7 going to say now, so you can think about it. You 7 voluminous documentation of matters that he avers.
8 might get angry but | don't care. 8 Thelaw does not recognize averments or allegations
9 If this Committee chooses to ignore my 9 inamatter inaMotionto Recuse. The law
10 unrefuted evidence, then that fact, alone, could 10 requires something substantial of afactual basis. It
11 constitute evidence of this Committee's actual bias 11 cannot be based merely on conclusory allegations.
12 and prejudice towards me, and that they are 12 And so the only evidence, | submit to
13 following what they are being led to do. Maybe not 13 you, today that the Movant has put before this court
14 toldto do, but led to do by Kimball and Plattsmier. 14 are his attachments, and then he cites his opponent
15 Thank you. 15 - mysdf - as somewhat deficient because we have
16 CHAIR SIMON: 16 not been able to respond and refute his conspiracy
17 Mr. Dumaine, before you start, isthere 17 theories. If | could do that, | could aso dispute
18 anything else as far as specifics, Mr. O'Dwyer? | 18 the conspiracy theory concerning the death of John
19 believe everything has already been documented 19 Fitzgerald Kennedy. But | can't, and | cannot refute
20 that'sintherecord, and already received, isthat 20 aconspiracy theory that does not exist.
21 correct? 21 But | can, however, point to hisown
22 RESPONDENT: 22 documentation of this conspiracy. And he references
23 It looks that way, Ms. Simon. 23 to hisexhibit to his first motion an attachment that
24 CHAIR SIMON: 24 helabeled No. 3, from a James Roussel, and he
25 All right. And Mr. O'Dwyer, you've made 25 citesthat as unequivocal proof that there was, A, a
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1 meeting in Baton Rouge, B, the membersin that 1 and he suggests that the basis for harm was physical
2 meeting were Justice Kimball, Charles Foti, and Frank 2 harm?
3 Neuner, and that at that meeting some statement was 3 As attorneys, we are paid to advocate; to
4 made concerning his conduct and the need to get his 4 useour skillsand our voices on behalf of those who
5 conduct. And yet when you read it closely, Mr. 5 don't have those skills and those voices. You have
6 James Roussdl's note, it is self-refuting. 6 seen demonstrated here today why his practice as an
7 Specifically, in the last paragraph on the 7 attorney would be harmful to the Bar, harmful to the
8 second page, he writes, "Asl| listened to the 8 Judiciary, and harmful to paying members of the
9 interview" - aninterview on WWL involving Charles 9 public who would seek his services. He cannot
10 Foti - | recalled your asking me who could have 10 advocate for anyone - not even himself - in an
11 sent the State Police to arrest you. And it occurred 11 effective, judicia manner.
12 tomethat if Justice Kimball - that if Justice 12 But he remains an attorney, and as an
13 Kimball - had made a similar comment to General 13 attorney he joined--And he used the word correctly,
14 Foti, then he could well have been the one who 14 "privilege'. The privilege of joining a bar of
15 dispatched the police.” 15 attorneys as a profession that has a Code of
16 | work in the criminal law where proof is 16 Conduct; that has rules that he denigrates and that
17 beyond areasonable doubt. We're at alower 17 hebreaks. And that iswhy he stands before you.
18 standard, here, of clear and convincing, but we're 18 To suggest that the way out of this box
19 not at astandard of mere imagination. 19 issimply to remove the box and go to another
20 His second--And | wastrying to listen, 20 dtate, I'm sure that works for him. It does not
21 very detailed, to his purported evidence. The 21 work very well for the other 20,000 or so members
22 second evidence comes in the submission of the 22 of the Louisiana Bar; we have asystem. That
23 matter involving his suit against parties, including 23 request isfrivolous onits face, and he asks for
24 Justice Kimball. And it's attached to his second 24 relief that simply cannot be granted as long as we
25 filingin thisrecusa motion and | believe he gave 25 stand within the system that we all participatein.
Page 54 Page 56
1 you the number; | want to say it was No. 4. 1 In his briefing he suggested recusal of
2 But if you read that closely where he 2 the Louisiana Supreme Court. | did not hear that
3 purportsto you that the attorney for Justice Kimball 3 today, and so | presume he's dropped that point,
4 has acknowledged this, you will see prefacing that 4 athough he did spend quite a bit of time on Justice
5 statement that she refers and appellees his 5 Kimball. And there he takes the route that because
6 alegations he asserts that this meeting took place. 6 of her supposed involvement, that somehow her
7 There may be proof of such ameeting. 7 actions have tainted all of these processes and,
8 Hehasnot provided it to you. | do not have any 8 therefore, al of these processes must fall. If that
9 such proof. And for that reason and for lack of any 9 were the case, we would not have in both the Civil
10 evidentiary foundation for his motion, I'd request it 10 Codesand Criminal Codes the procedure of recusal,
11 bedenied. However, | would be remissfor, at 11 and asthe record does detail before you, in this
12 least, not trying to attempt to answer some of his 12 matter, Justice Kimball has recused herself.
13 assertations concerning all of the varied bodies that 13 | presume and the law presumes that
14 heseekstorecuse, and so | start, first, with the 14 Justices areimpartial, just asyour body is, unless
15 one concerning recusal of the Louisiana Attorney 15 there's proof otherwise, and the law presumes that,
16 Disciplinary System. 16 if they recuse themselves, they do recuse themselves
17 Mr. O'Dwyer, today, seeksto play both 17 absent evidence otherwise. And thereisno
18 sidesof the coin. First, he says he can comein 18 evidence. | can assureyou, you will not find any
19 here and act in an outrageous, outlandish, unethical 19 evidence of her participation in this matter.
20 manner because he's not an attorney today, while, at 20 | do not know Kitty Kimball. | have not
21 the same point, he's seeking to hold onto his Bar 21 met her socidly. | wastrying to think back if I've
22 license which makes him an attorney today. He has 22 even met her professionally. | have not. | have
23 been suspended, he has not been disbarred. That's 23 argued cases before her in the Supreme Court, |
24 avery important distinction. And he has only been 24 have attended bench bar conferences that she's been
25 interimly suspended on the basis of threat of harm, 25 present at, but | honestly do not believe I've ever
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1 shaken the Justice's hands, or said two words to 1 RESPONDENT:
2 her. Oneof the, | think, Mr. O'Dwyer's self- 2 Excuse me, Ms. Simon, | may have an
3 characterizations about me is self-evident; that I'm 3 objection, here. | don't know of the nature and
4 virtually an unknown - (Addressing Respondent) and, 4 substance of Mr. Hebert's purported testimony. |
5 no, I'm not African-American although | wouldn't 5 had not been apprised that he was going to be
6 purport to say that. That may be in my background 6 called asawitness, and had | been so apprised |
7 somewhere - but that is why the Supreme Court 7 may not have allowed him to remain in the
8 reached out to an alternate prosecutor; because, as | 8 courtroom during argument.
9 appreciateit, I've not talked to either of these 9 | don't know what's going on, here, can
10 people about that. Justice Kimball and Disciplinary 10 somebody please enlighten me?

11 Counsel Plattsmier were sued, and so they did not 11 MR. DUMAINE:
12 fed, | would presume, it appropriate for them to 12 If the Chair would allow meto, | would
13 preside over a matter involving over aman that sued 13 be happy to.
14 them. That's nhot uncommon. That occurs every day 14 CHAIR SIMON:
15 inthe courts of this state and other states. 15 | would ask that you please.
16 So, and | think Mr. O'Dwyer, himself, 16 MR.DUMAINE:
17 retracted that in saying that he could not find alink 17 Mr. O'Dwyer, | was not--
18 between Justice Kimball and myself, and | affirm that 18 CHAIR SIMON:
19 like he aversit, okay? 19 If you could address--
20 Uh, we get to the Louisiana Disciplinary 20 MR.DUMAINE:
21 Board. | statefor therecord, and | think I'm 21 Oh, the Chair?
22 correct about that, | haven't met any one of these 22 CHAIR SIMON:
23 members before. | did make the occasion to 23 To the Chair.
24 introduce myself upon coming in at 10am this 24 MR.DUMAINE:
25 morning, but Mr. O'Dwyer should rest assured there's 25 To the Chair and to the Committee
Page 58 Page 60
1 no "snake-motion" influence here. | stand before 1 Members, | was not apprised that Mr. O'Dwyer would
2 you as an advocate for my position. 2 bemaking allegations that Mr. Hebert was somehow
3 Going to Charles Plattsmier, | could 3 involvedin this"snake" that heis chasing.
4 amost say the same thing about Charles Plattsmier. 4 I'd like to refute those allegations since
5 1 have not met him socially. We have not discussed 5 he's purported them as evidence.
6 thiscase apart from one time period, and that was 6 CHAIR SIMON:
7 to pick up thefilesfrom him. 7 Mr. O'Dwyer, anything to that?
8 And, at this point, I'd like to call Russ 8 RESPONDENT:
9 Hebert. 9 Uh, no, let Mr. Hebert testify.
10 CHAIR SIMON: 10 CHAIR SIMON:
11 Mr. Hebert, as you can see, if you'd take 11 All right. Thank you very much, Mr.
12 that spot right there (indicating). 12 O'Dwyer.
13 MR. DUMAINE: 13 BY MR. DUMAINE:
14 Mr. Hebert, please be sworn by the 14 Q Please state your name.
15 Reporter. 15 Russell Hebert.
16 RUSSELL HEBERT, 16 Q How are you employed?
17 who, having been first duly sworn to tell 17 A Yes, | am.
18 thetruth, the whole truth, and nothing but the truth, 18 Q How are you employed?
19 was examined and testified on his oath as follows: 19 A Oh, how? By the 19th Judicia District,
20 DIRECT EXAMINATION 20 District Attorney's Office.
21 BY MR. DUMAINE: 21 Q And when did you first become involved
22 Q Please state your name for the record. 22 inthe matter of assisting mein my Disciplinary
23 A Russell-- 23 Counsel appointment?
24 CHAIR SIMON: 24 A | believeit wasin December of 08,
25 One second. 25 about the same time you were.
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1 Q Prior to that, had you ever seen Mr. 1 sir.
2 O'Dwyer in person? 2 Anything else, Mr. Dumaine?
3 A No. 3 MR.DUMAINE:
4 Q Hadyou ever participated in any State 4 If I may check my notes one second?
5 Trooper operation at his home? 5 CHAIR SIMON:
6 A No. 6 Oh, please. Take amoment.
7 Q Canyou list for the Committee what times 7 MR.DUMAINE:
8 and places you may have run into Mr. Hebert (sic) 8 Thelast point, which | believe I've
9 inthe course of this? 9 coveredinthe brief but | want to be sureis clear,
10 CHAIR SIMON: 10 isMr. O'Dwyer allegesthat | must be recused
11 When you said--Y ou mean Mr. O'Dwyer? 11 because of someimagined conflict between his
12 MR.DUMAINE: 12 alleged criminal actionsin the Parish of East Baton
13 Yes, Mr. O'Dwyer. Thank you. 13 Rouge and my association with the East Baton Rouge
14 THEWITNESS: 14 Digtrict Attorney's Office.
15 Thefirst time |l met Mr. O'Dwyer wasin 15 And in my response and | note here, as
16 thelobby of hislaw office here in New Orleans, 16 waell, isthat prior to accepting this appointment |
17 downtown. | forget the street, but it's downtown. 17 ranaconflicts check. Heisnot in our data base.
18 Weserved him--Or | served him with some papers, 18 When heraised this allegation again, | ran a
19 you werewith me, thefirst time | met him. 19 conflictscheck. Heisnot in our database. And
20 The only other time I've met him was 20 asl would state to you - and we do a pretty good
21 when hewasincarcerated, | believe in St. Bernard 21 jobof thisat our office - isif that matter wereto
22 Parish Prison, and | served him there with an 22 comein, it would not go to me because the D.A.,
23 investigator from the ODC. | can't remember his 23 Hillar Moore, is aware of this appointment and he
24 last name, but his nickname's Taco; aretired FBI 24 would have to secure other ADAS to conduct that
25 agent. We served him there at the parish prison 25 husiness.
Page 62 Page 64
1 with more papers, and that's been it until today. 1 And, oddly enough, and you can verify
2 Q Have those meetings been associated with 2 thisin"The Advocate", is Hillar Moore has
3 anything other than this disciplinary proceeding? 3 experience as a20-year criminal defense attorney.
4 A No. 4 Sowe're very familiar with the concept of the
5 MR.DUMAINE: 5 conflicts, and we often do have to recuse ourselves
6 | tender. 6 when we get acase in involving the prosecution of
7 RESPONDENT: 7 somebody he represented as a defense attorney, now
8 And I'll concede the testimony, Ms. Simon. 8 that he'sa prosecutor.
9 CHAIR SIMON: 9 And | would do the same thing in this
10 Thank you very much. 10 case. | would notify my office that they had a
11 MR.DUMAINE: 11 matter of Mr. O'Dwyer for acriminal matter and that
12 No further questions. 12 | should not beincluded in that prosecution, and I'm
13 CHAIR SIMON: 13 certain that that would occur.
14 All right. Y ou may step down, sir, thank 14 | will state, however, | did do another
15 you. 15 conflicts check, and we have no criminal complaints
16 Oh, wait, one second. Arethere any 16 from any law enforcement agency concerning any
17 questions from Ms. Dupre? 17 matter involving Mr. O'Dwyer in the Parish of East
18 MS. DUPRE: 18 Baton Rouge. Sol remain, asfar as| can tell,
19 None. 19 unconflicted.
20 CHAIR SIMON: 20 | do caution, however, the Members of
21 Mr. Friedman? 21 this Committee and all the participants here that
22 MR. FRIEDMAN: 22 thereisapattern. Mr. O'Dwyer suffered atragedy,
23 (No response). 23 asdid many peoplein the City of New Orleans with
24 CHAIR SIMON: 24 thearrival of Hurricane Katrina. He did file suit
25 And | have none. Thank you very much, 25 concerning that matter as one of many in that suit
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1 entitled: The Katrina Litigation. 1 RESPONDENT:
2 He actually made afiling, as| appreciate 2 Some of them.
3 it, inthe Parish of East Baton Rouge in the Middle 3 CHAIR SIMON:
4 Digtrict Court of Louisiana, and alleged a conspiracy 4 All right.
5 inthat suit because that matter somehow got a 5 RESPONDENT:
6 different civil docket number, and the end result of 6 Brief rebuttal ?
7 TheKatrina Litigation matter was he ended up suing 7 CHAIR SIMON:
8 dll the judges because he couldn't get afair trial 8 Brief, yes.
9 there, okay? 9 RESPONDENT:
10 So now he has filed suit against Charles 10 Point 1: | neglected to mention during my
11 Foti, and Justice Kimball, and the L ouisiana State 11 presentation-in-chief that all of my statementson
12 Police, and Heaven--and Charles Plattsmier, and 12 therecord and made in my pleadings were given
13 Heaven knowswho else. And he's been heard on 13 under penalty of perjury pursuant to 28 U.S. Code,
14 that matter. That matter went before the Eastern 14 Section 1746.
15 District, if I'm mistaken. | have the cite somewhere 15 CHAIR SIMON:
16 inmy brief. They dismissed all the players except 16 17467?
17 for Justice Kimball and Mr. Plattsmier, and a couple 17 RESPONDENT:
18 of the Troopers, and those dismissals were then 18 Yes.
19 taken to the Fifth Circuit and they were dismissed 19 CHAIR SIMON:
20 by the Fifth Circuit. He then took writsto the 20 Okay.
21 Supreme Court. 21 RESPONDENT:
22 Much like any attorney, including 22 That means that if anything that | said is
23 prosecutors, we go to court every day and sometimes 23 untrue, I'm liable for perjury, or perjury prosecution.
24 wewin, and sometimes we lose. And we have the 24 Next point: The concept of resjudicata -
25 right to appeal, we have the right to take writs, but 25 and maybe Ms. Simon and Mr. Friedman will have to
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we don't have the right to go out and be offensive

to members of the public, to members of the Bar, to
members of the Judiciary, and we don't have the
right to damn, if you will, the entire system that
wereaparticipant in. You've taken your pleadings,
you've done your business, you've done your job as
best you could. That doesn't give you aright to
impugn the integrity of everybody in the system, and
that is what this matter, once we get past recusal,
will be about.

Again, to summarize, |'ve not seen the
evidence that rises to any substantial factual basis
of aneed to recuse any of these parties.

Thank you.

CHAIR SIMON:

Mr. Dumaine, do you have anything to
offer in addition asfar as exhibits are concerned, or
is everything already contained in--

MR. DUMAINE:

Everything is, and | do movein al the
exhibits and my responses.
CHAIR SIMON:

And | noted, Mr. O'Dwyer, you moved that
we accept al those exhibits that you've already
previously filed, right?
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talk briefly with Ms. Dupre about that - in acivil
case, isreally not applicable here, because what |
have alleged and | don't want you all to lose sight
of isongoing criminal conduct which istotally
separate from what may have happened in acivil
case, in which Kimball, or Plattsmier, or anybody
else got dismissed with prejudice.

Along those lines, this case does not
involve aconflict from Mr. Dumaine's office, it
involves unprosecuted, egregious, criminal conduct,
and, therefore, misconduct on the part of Hillar
Moore and Mr. Dumaine. Why haven't they done
anything about Plattsmier and Kimball? It's not
conflict of interests, it's something worse, and it's
all tied in to the corruption of the entire System.

Then | have to chuckle about Mr.
Dumaine's characterization of my advocacy. |, at
onetime- | guess| still do - represented about
2,000 totally innocent victims of Katrina, and those
were people from St. Bernard, the Lower Ninth Ward,
New Orleans East, the area to the west of the
Industrial Canal which was the Upper Ninth Ward,
and New Orleans Proper; downtown, Canal Street,
St. Charles Avenue, uptown, Carrollton. All the way
in Metairie, and then | also represented people who
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1 wereflooded by Aaron Broussard. 1 Honest to goodness, Ms. Simon--
2 And let me tell you something. With the 2 CHAIR SIMON:
3 exception of the dismissal of the criminal charges 3 Okay.
4 against mefor which I spent, wrongfully, 34 days 4 RESPONDENT:
5 insolitary confinement in that hell hole, the 5 --1 don't remember...Yes! Some of them.
6 St Bernard Jail - | got all those charges dismissed 6 CHAIR SIMON:
7 dfter amost two years of fighting the federal 7 Wasn't some of it?
8 government - but with the exception of winning that 8 RESPONDENT:
9 case, you'relooking at alawyer who represented 9 Yes!
10 amost 2,000 people. | haven't won amotionin 10 CHAIR SIMON:
11 amost seven years! Yeah, it's made me alittle 11 Okay.
12 cynical about the system. And I've been fighting 12 RESPONDENT:
13 Kimball and Plattsmier for almost seven years, too, 13 That is correct. Because | sued them,
14 and not getting anywhere. 14 stay orderswere issued in some cases.
15 Now, let mejust clear up something that 15 CHAIR SIMON:
16 Mr. Dumaine didn't get right, and that's because, you 16 That's what | thought. | just wanted to
17 know, the pleadings are al over the place, and there 17 makesurel had theright one.
18 aremany suits, and that sort of thing. | sued the 18 RESPONDENT:
19 judgesin the Eastern District, but it had nothing to 19 But thisisthe point: In my case, they
20 dowith Katrina cases. 20 said, Well, we know what the Rule says when a
21 CHAIR SIMON: 21 lawyer hasn't been found guilty of a serious crime.
22 The Eastern District or the Middle 22 We'rejust not going to follow the Rule in O'Dwyer's
23 District? 23 case, weregoing to do it on asummary basis. Set
24 RESPONDENT: 24  thisthing for argument before them now, and let's
25 Y es, the Eastern District. 25 yank histicket on asummary basis. And that's
Page 70 Page 72
1 CHAIR SIMON: 1 what they did.
2 Eastern. 2 So | sued them, and | said, hey, this
3 RESPONDENT: 3 iswhat your Rule says. This iswhat you're
4 Yes. 4 doingtome. It doesn't conform with the Rules,
5 CHAIR SIMON: 5 <0, therefore, I'm suing you.
6 Okay. 6 CHAIR SIMON:
7 RESPONDENT: 7 Okay.
8 They-- they', Berrigan filed a disciplinary 8 RESPONDENT:
9 or misconduct complaint against me, and somebody 9 Okay?
10 said, Okay, we know the rules say that when a 10 CHAIR SIMON:
11 lawyer hasn't been charged with a serious crime we 11 So we got that part.
12 haveto order an investigation, and then the 12 RESPONDENT:
13 investigator writes areport which the lawyer getsto 13 All right. And the lawsuit filed upin
14 traverse, and then therell be discovery, and then 14 Baton Rouge wasthe first Katrinacase. Actualy,
15 therell beatrial. 15 onthat particular day, September 19, 2005, twelve
16 CHAIR SIMON: 16 and ahalf hours before the "Goon Squad" cameto
17 Let me stop you right there. 17 get me, the Eastern District was sitting in Baton
18 RESPONDENT: 18 Rouge so | had to drive to Baton Rouge, file a
19 Y eah. 19 lawsuit there, and then drive home before curfew.
20 CHAIR SIMON: 20 CHAIR SIMON:
21 Is that not the cause of action that 21 So that the record is clear and so that |
22 resulted in the stay of these proceedings for all 22 understand, it was filed in Baton Rouge, but with the
23 theseyearswhile all that was going on in federal 23 Eastern District--
24 court? 24 RESPONDENT:
25 RESPONDENT: 25 That is correct.
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1 CHAIR SIMON: 1 And he only recused himself here after |
2 --because they had been-- 2 had been handed my head on aplatter. He made
3 RESPONDENT: 3 sureof that.
4 Temporarily-- 4 CHAIR SIMON:
5 CHAIR SIMON: 5 Are you finished with those points?
6 --refugees-- 6 RESPONDENT:
7 RESPONDENT: 7 Yes.
8 That'sright. 8 CHAIR SIMON:
9 CHAIR SIMON: 9 Because | do have aquestion for you, Sir.
10 --to Baton Rouge. 10 RESPONDENT:
11 RESPONDENT: 11 Y es, maam.
12 That'sright. 12 CHAIR SIMON:
13 Okay, just two other points. 13 Y ou speak about the possibility or your
14 CHAIR SIMON: 14 request that this be deferred to another state for
15 Yes, Sir. 15 handling. Areyou ableto provide this Committee
16 RESPONDENT: 16 with any instances where that has ever occurred;
17 Three other points. 17 where acase from the Disciplinary Systemin
18 Yes, I'm suspended, but | can't practice 18 Louisiana has been referred to an out-of-state body?
19 law. Sowhat does "suspension” mean? I'm sorry, | 19 RESPONDENT:
20 don't consider myself alawyer because | can't be a 20 Okay--
21 lawyer; | can't practice law. 21 CHAIR SIMON:
22 Yes, | am seeking recusal of the Supreme 22 I'll tell you, | was not able to locate one.
23 Court, because afish rots from the head, and she 23 RESPONDENT:
24 has polluted, tainted, and corrupted the entire 24 No.
25 Supreme Court Bench. 25 CHAIR SIMON:
Page 74 Page 76
1 CHAIR SIMON: 1 | was hoping, maybe, your research--
2 And, again, so the record's clear, you're 2 RESPONDENT:
3 referring--Asfar as female members of the Louisiana 3 No, we're not going to find one.
4 Supreme Court, you're referring, specifically, to-- 4 CHAIR SIMON:
5 RESPONDENT: 5 All right.
6 To Justice Kimball. 6 RESPONDENT:
7 CHAIR SIMON: 7 And you're not going to find one where a
8 --Justice Kimball, al right. 8 ditting Chief Justice of the L ouisiana Supreme Court
9 RESPONDENT: 9 isalleged to have committed the type of crimes that
10 Because sheis, along with Plattsmier, the 10 I'vealleged against her and Plattsmier.
11 LouisianaAttorney Disciplinary System. They arethe 11 CHAIR SIMON:
12 head of the snake. 12 Now, my question continues and, in full
13 Out-of-state is the only avenue available, 13 disclosure, I've looked and cannot seem to find. But
14 in my humble opinion, that could render afair and 14 I'm not the best on legal searches - | certainly have
15 impartial decision. You've got to send it to 15 peoplein my office who are better than that - but
16 somebody that has no tiesto Louisiana, or the 16 inmy searches| have not been able to locate and
17 United States Court of Appeals for the Fifth Circuit, 17 would like you to let me know if--or the Committee
18 inany way, shape or form. 18 know if you have any instances where Disciplinary
19 And last point: Oh, boy, Plattsmier's such 19 Systemsin other states throughout the United States
20 agreat guy! Herecused himself in my case. After 20 have gone outside of their state system, such that
21 all the damage had been done. Well, he didn't 21 you're asking usto consider here.
22 recuse himself in my first disciplinary case, the one 22 RESPONDENT:
23 filed against me while he was lying to you, on 23 I'll make inquiry, but, you know, shooting
24 August 17, 2006, Case No. 0021534. Hedidn't 24 from the hip | would say we're not going to find
25 recuse himself there, did he? 25 anything. It'svery, very unusual.
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1 CHAIR SIMON: 1 posting of Mr. O'Dwyer. We have the testimony here
2 And | cantell you, | have--you know, | 2 today of Mr. Hebert. We thank you for being here
3 can't speak for other members of the Committee, but 3 and participating, Sir.
4 | havelooked and | couldn't find any. | was hoping 4 And I'd aso, on behalf of the Committee
5 there was something you could point usto to take a 5 and the system, like to thank the 24th Judicial
6 look at, procedurally. 6 District Court for being so kind as to host us here
7 Isthere anything else, Mr. O'Dwyer? 7 onwhat we felt would be a more appropriate neutral
8 RESPONDENT: 8 dite, and not at one of the ODC offices, and we
9 Y eah, the last point. 9 thank you for al of your kindnesses.
10 CHAIR SIMON: 10 Madam Court-Reporter, there will be no
11 Yes, sir. 11 exhibitsto be added to the record at thistime, and
12 RESPONDENT: 12 we'd ask that you please make a transcript and make
13 One other point that Mr. Dumaine made, 13 it availableto the Committee for our consideration
14 and that deals with the Roussel statement. 14 whilewe deliberate.
15 The Roussel statement was not attached 15 Mr. O'Dwyer, you're till standing. Is
16 for thetruth of all of his speculation contained 16 there something else you wanted to add?
17 therein. It's perfectly obviouswhen he's speculating 17 RESPONDENT:
18 and when he's saying what Neuner told him at the 18 No, maam.
19 Houston Marine Insurance Seminar. 19 CHAIR SIMON:
20 It was only offered to corroborate what 20 Okay. There being nothing further, then,
21 Neuner told me as related to Roussel by Neuner at 21 well consider this matter closed and we'll take it
22 the Houston Marine Insurance Seminar; namely, yeah, 22 under advisement.
23 Kitty Kimball was at that meeting on September the 23 | thank everyone for their participation.
24 11th, 2005, and she said, " Somebody's got to shut 24 Haveagood day, and drive safely to your various
25 that guy up" - referring to Ashton O'Dwyer - "he's 25 destinations.
Page 78 Page 80
1 giving usal abad name." 1 MR. DUMAINE:
2 CHAIR SIMON: 2 Thank you.
3 Anything else, Mr. O'Dwyer? 3 CHAIR SIMON:
4 RESPONDENT: 4 We're off the record.
5 No, maam. Thank you for all thetime 5 * ok o*
6 you've given me. 6
7 CHAIR SIMON: 7
8 The Committee was glad to be here this 8
9 morning to consider thismotion. Asall of you 9
10 know-- 10
11 First of al, any questions, Ms. Dupre? 11
12 MS. DUPRE: 12
13 None. 13
14 CHAIR SIMON: 14
15 Because we always go to our Public 15
16 Member first; our Public Member being the most 16
17 important part of this system. 17
18 Mr. Friedman, any questions from you? 18
19 MR. FRIEDMAN: 19
20 (No response). 20
21 CHAIR SIMON: 21
22 Okay. Mr. O'Dwyer, Mr. Dumaine, the 22
23 Committee will meet and discuss this further. Welll 23
24 review all of the exhibits, all of the documents, and, 24
25 of course, aswe previously mentioned, the Y ouTube 25
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1 CERTI FI CATE

2

3 I, HEIDI SCHWAB, CCR, CVR, COCR, do

4 hereby certify that the Hearing transcript taken in

5 the above-captioned matter, and on the

6 aforenentioned date, was both reported and

7 transcribed by me via StenoMask Reporting, to the

8 best of ny ability and understanding;

9 That | am not of counsel, not related to
10 counsel or the parties hereto, and amin no-w se
11 interested in the result of said cause.

12
13
14
15 HEI DI SCHWAB, CCR, CVR, OCR
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
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